BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

December 8, 2025



AGENDA



Bartram Springs

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com

December 1, 2025
Dear Board Members:
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District
is scheduled for Monday, December 8, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:
I. Roll Call
II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below)
III. Approval of Minutes of the November 10, 2025 Meeting

IV. Discussion of Landscape Transition

V. Consideration of Proposals:
A. Pressure Washing

B.  Sauna Repairs (presentation by Mark Moody)
VI. Consideration of Amenity Policy Update

VII. Discussion of:
A. Camp Fees

B.  Staffing Hours
C. Renewal Agreement with Maze Fitness
VIII. Staff Updates

IX. Staff Reports
A. Attorney

B. Engineer


http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/

C. District Manager

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations
1. Report

2. Program Revenue Share
X. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments
XI. Financial Statements
A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenue &
Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2025
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

C. Approval of Check Register

XII. Next Scheduled Meeting — January 12, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. (@ Bartram Springs
Amenity Center

XIII. Adjournment



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS



MINUTES OF MEETING
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community

Development District was held Monday, November 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs
Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lacy Reynolds
Stephanie McKinney
Joel Brighton joined late
Taner Nierengarten
Joseph Largen

Also present were:

Matt Biagetti

Wes Haber by phone
Mike Silverstein by phone
Terry Glynn

Danelle DeMarco

Lori Dunham

Andy Antonopoulos

Evin Von Herzberg

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor

District Manager, GMS

District Counsel, Kutak Rock
District Engineer, Matthews DCCM
General Manager

Amenity Manager

Assistant Manager

Operations Manager

Councilman Arias’ Office

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 10, 2025 Bartram Springs

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Roll Call

Mr. Biagetti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors

were present in person constituting a quorum.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS

Audience Comments

Mr. Biagetti opened the audience comment period for agenda items only.



November 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

Ms. Reynolds stated they will start with Councilman Arias’s assistant Evin Von Herzberg
for updates regarding any ongoing projects with the City of Jacksonville. Mr. Herzberg provided
an update on lighting at the crosswalks, road striping, and will follow up on the underground
electric project. Supervisor Reynolds provided feedback on the increased crossing guards and 911

calls being routed to St. Johns County versus Duval County.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the October 13, 2025
Meeting
Mr. Biagetti presented the minutes from the September 8, 2025 Board of Supervisors

meeting and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. Ms. Reynolds noted on page 5 she

did not state, she asked. On page 2 Erica should be Erick with the pickleball group.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all
in favor, the Minutes of the October 13, 2025 Meeting as revised, were
approved as amended.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals
A. Amenity Center Palm Tree Up-Lighting (fo be discussed)
The Board tabled palm up-lighting as existing lights are now working really well. The

Board will provide feedback on whether to obtain proposals for additional lighting.

B. Sauna Repairs
Mr. Antonopoulos reviewed proposals from Contractor’s Choice, Saunas & Cellars, and

Saunas by Design. The Board tabled the sauna repair proposals. Staff will bring back additional
details including visuals, pros and cons of all new versus overlay, warranty, and electrical cost.

The Board directed staff to price out new kill switch.

C. Mulch
Mr. Glynn reviewed the mulch proposals. The Board approved the Mulch Masters proposal

with a NTE $19K, eliminating removal and going with Cypress for the color. The Engineer

provided options for playground surfacing.



November 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

On MOTION by Ms. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with
all in favor, the Mulch Proposal NTE $19K - Cypress, was approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amenity Policy Update
The Board tabled the amenity policies. Staff and Supervisor Nierengarten to finalize after

Counsel’s review and will bring back to the next meeting.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates

There being no comments, the next item followed.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Haber had nothing to report but offered to take any questions. Ms. Reynolds spoke

about a warranty issue with the proposal for new flooring. She wanted to make sure they get a
refurbishment of the social hall and a warranty on that flooring. Mr. Glynn stated the problem with
the flooring is that it is floated instead of glued so there is separation.

Mr. Nierengarten asked if the landscape contract has been officially executed. Mr. Glynn
stated yes, there was an updated agreement to allow the new vendor to perform some duties before
they officially start on December 1%. It was recently executed by the Chair.

Ms. Reynolds asked Mr. Glynn to get additional pressure washing quotes.

B. Engineer
Mr. Silverstein suggested instead of using rubber mulch considering sand for the dog park.

He suggested considering PIP rubber for the playground. He will follow up with JEA regarding
the undergrounding of the powerlines. Mr. Biagetti spoke about TECO and the gas line project.

C. District Manager
Mr. Biagetti provided an update on the Comcast revenue share check for $5,505.60 for the

data and video. He reminded the Board of the required 4 hours of ethics training by the end of the

year.



November 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations
1. Report
Mr. Glynn submitted the Operations Report and offered to take any questions regarding

the report. There are some ongoing items that they are working on. The turnaround for the light at
the fountain is a couple of weeks. Dobson installed a GFI at the center island. He noted there is
currently one quote for the pond bank erosion at the dog park but working on two other quotes.
Ms. Reynolds asked for an estimate on when the memorial bench will arrive. Mr. Glynn noted in
a week or so and as soon as the bench arrives, something will be set up.

Ms. DeMarco reviewed the Amenity Management report. She discussed the summer camp
and one of the camp counselors who is a Bartram Springs resident.

Mr. Brighton spoke about the Board of Supervisors writing a thank you letter to the

sponsors of the Fall Festival.

2. Program Revenue Share
Mr. Biagetti stated the program revenue share for October was $8,897.36.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience
Comments
Mr. Largen stated the fall festival was awesome. Events are becoming the heartbeat of the

community. He appreciated it and looked forward to seeing more with winter coming.

Ms. McKinney stated the event was great and the community is realizing the events are
great and people will pay for better events. Had an issue with the candy, recommended separating
it from the games. Babysitting course up to 7 that have signed up. Suggested doing nightly smores
during or hot chocolate food truck Friday. Would love to use the fire pit more. VerdeGo did not
want to do the new seasonal color plant change. BrightView is going to do the next color change.

Mr. Brighton spoke about VerdeGo and BrightView irrigation difference. Asked about the
uplighting at the palm trees in the circle. Mr. Glynn stated with the transformer being replaced,
there is a completely different glow. One quote was received for $3,800 to do the power. Stated
the Fall Festival set the bar high. Amenity Athletics — have to move fields and has to be in the
contract. Move parking to the school next year.

Mr. Nierengarten stated event was great. All ideas 99% great.



November 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

Ms. Reynolds stated great job on the event. Suggested moveable posts for lights on event
lawn (not permanent). Suggested a camp out at the athletic field with smores, a food truck and
movie. Wants dates/timelines on landscape transition, plan/report. Loves the banners. Would like
to purchase additional cross rods for banners for the medians. Asked for an updated staff
report/chart. She feels the path to the school needs one more stone added. Some residents would

like to see volley ball lines installed.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements
A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures
for the Period Ending September 30, 2025
Mr. Biagetti presented the unaudited financials through September 30, 2025. The current

balance in the reserve account is $399K. Total revenues for the year have a positive variance of
$19K, each expense line item had a positive variance of $23K ending the year at a total of $42K
to the better.

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
Mr. Biagetti stated the District is 100.23% collected.

C. Approval of Check Register
Mr. Biagetti presented the check register totaling $200,548.18.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with
all in favor, the Check Register, was approved.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — December 8, 2025
at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity
Center

Mr. Biagetti stated the next scheduled meeting is December 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. (@ Bartram
Springs Amenity Center.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Mr. Biagetti asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with
all in favor, the meeting adjourned.




November 10, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Pressure Washing Proposals

RMS Mr Clean Roof 904 Pressure Washing

$6,200.00 $3,600.00 $4,800.00



RIVERSIDE ESTIMATE FORM
Riverside Management Services

904-288-7667

WORK LOCATION
Name: Bartram Springs CDD
Address: 50 Ellis Street Suite 208 St. Augustine, Fl 32257
RE: Terry Glenn, Andy Antonopoulos
Primary #:
Secondary #:
Crew:
ETA:
Job Description: Amount

Pressure washing all median curbing -Starting at the Entry of the development and ending
at the intersection of Bartram Spring Parkway and Cherry lake Drive.This will include both $6,200.00
the North and South sides of the Median curbing.

Total estimated footage to be completed is 6,367'~ 1,940m

* All proposals include material and labor to complete project

| Total: $6,200.00

Quoted By: Rich Gray

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: The above prices and specifications are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorizing Riverside Management Services, Inc. to complete the
work as described above and to perform the work in a timely and professional manner.
Payment will be collected on the date services are completed.

Customer Signature: Date:




My Clean Roof EST' MATE

Date 11/6/25

GMS
Date completed Job Payment Terms Due Date
N/A Bartram Springs N/A
1) Pressure wash all the curbs from $3600.00

Racetrack Rd to Cherry Lake Dr

2) All curbs will be cleaned of alll
mold , dirt and debris

3) We will supply our own water using
a fire hydrant meter



Total $3600.00

Make all checks payable to My Clean Roof
Thank you for your business!

My Clean Roof 4771 Harpers Ferry Lane Jax FL 32257 Phone: 904-210-6342 James@mycleanroof.us



ool Decks
Houses
Patio and Pavers
Sidewalks.

o A PR
o ot b nl
. Y

‘. . Tala alal LR

"t -20-2025

KPR()P('DSAL NO, 0 0 9 6" é‘
e

904-651-1108 el 4 BIDND. AHCHITEC'
4 , e ~ v —
— WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT e
Zau.l +Va /77 S//‘//)?S CD[) &jfrgrn ?5‘/[‘7?.:9
| TADDRESS
&’r/’Z/‘L"i/?f -.\/a’/ﬁ o 9 74Ny )/ cion : k.
. -~ CITY STATE
Jox  F{ 32238 7a>< ,:/
SO4 - %: C '3 2, /6 = | DATE OF PLANS S

—

i ——————————— s— a—

c———

————————

— .  —— e — e —— e

v 2by propose 1 mish the materials and
C N pressure v‘(ﬁ?s/]/
* J_i/_"_{l}/ &'LLG ﬁf"ﬁzz/}/ /’fﬁ‘ /f |

ption and/or arawings
= Conhs PSS e WS 25 aé’/?f
: @J—' .&rﬂfﬂqm

Springs
E ra.ck»éc/)‘fo/o LZ

Sprm 7 5 <7cz’
éea/’/ 7

/ﬂC)

—‘.""A-’

| fé:/?*pficé’. 3 ¢5900. oc

P B——— .

e MM - - s

\_
"

| All material is guaran

arform the labor necessary for the completion of __ |

Gurtram Spripps Pewy and fur 7 af

-Ehe L
@#/Pﬂce ( fce

y Zaéé J)/*(/T,

i scount 207=F % 80000 .4 Yo fY 7€

teed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for above work and

f/f

Z?" Srve
=Y o4

If you pery %ch;A 7Y yesdor

dlec éy.,, Yoty Fressire W"’?’
ptal: 3

e — e

completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of
_Dollars ($

———

'

il be expcidad oedy 500 wrien orgey gnd will become an extra charge
cstavate A agreements contingen! Upon Strikes,

T :'i[ﬂ * Ty ium ﬁ

e ——

) with payments to be made as follows.

—— — Bt e A AU 0 Ot 1 #

- B

— T o —————— E——

l Ay &l jovaton ko @hove specifications myvolving extra costs Respectfully Smemed

p—

above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to 0o the work as

| (ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The
specified. Payments will be made as outlined above.
slgnature 2o LRGN DNl S
Nmls e e B e Signature ___ 3 s AT G g e e R R s T K
- ———————————————————————————————————— o — e —— —— e e o < _ ol | RPN
S R D SO0 i I it v

& adas D450







Good morning everyone

The current sauna facilities utilize dry heat exclusively. Inquiries into alternative
technologies revealed a significant cost difference, with infrared saunas estimated to be

approximately $20,000 more expensive per unit.

Research into potential cost savings identified discount programs offering rebates of
several thousand dollars per sauna. Eligibility for these rebates may be established if

board members or community residents can provide documentation of medical necessity.

Steam saunas are a viable alternative but present specific infrastructure and maintenance
challenges. Implementation would necessitate the services of a professional plumber for
system installation and drainage, in addition to tiling requirements. It is important to note
that steam saunas require rigorous and consistent maintenance due to cleaning demands

and the potential for increased germ transmission in steam environments.

Sincerely!

Andy Antonopoulos

Operations Manager

Bartram Springs

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville Florida 32258

Phone: 904-803-2763

Email: aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com




Sauna Quotes

Contractor's Choice
Steambath & Sauna, Inc
Estimate

Total Cost 35.556

Includes:

Materials: 26,816
Labor: 4,800
Backwall 3,940

Summary Page

Saunas & Woodwork by
Design

Total Cost 42.378.52

Includes:

Materials and Labor

Innovative Saunas &
Cellars, Inc.

Total Cost 40.248

Includes:

Materials and Labor



Contractor’s Choice

Steamabath & Sauna, Inc.

Mr. Antonopoulos and to whom it may concern:

The saunas at the Bartram Springs Club, both men's and women's, are beyond repair.
Someone has rewired the safety circuits, and both saunas are Dangerous to the Public.
They are a Fire Hazzard and need to be shut down. Members have also been leaving
the doors open, which causes the heaters to overheat and have covered the sensors
with towels, etc. which would result in the same. The wood inside the rooms is charred
and the heaters are currently at temperatures that are dangerous to the public. There
are other safety concerns that need to be addressed as well. At no time would | turn the
circuits back on until the situation has been resolved. The sauna woods need to be
recovered or replaced. Sauna heaters need to be replaced and at this time we would
not consider any repairs to the heaters or controls to temporarily get the rooms running.
Too much damage has been done to the rooms and even if we got the heaters running,
the walls are burnt. Literally burnt. Someone knew what they were doing and
disconnected all safety equipment. | would have the fire sprinklers replaced if there are
sprinklers present in the rooms as they did not go off and honestly should have. This
could have been very bad for the community.

Sincerely,

Mark W. Moody

CEO

Contractor’s Choice
Steambath & Sauna Division
904-838-1475

November 2025



Contractor's Choice Steambath &
Sauna Inc

4946 Herton Dr
Jacksonville, FI 32258

Name / Address

Bartram Springs

Attn: Andy Antonopoulos
14530 Cherry Lake Dr. East
Jacksonville, FL

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

10/31/2025

6538

32258
Project/P.O. Number
ltem Description Qty Rate Total
Sauna Room Quantity  Item Description 2 12,274.00 24,548.00T
1 Room CC,60x84x84H
1 9053-402 HTR,8.0 HARVIA,1PH
1 2990-105  ROCKS,LARGE,40lbs, WALL
HEATER
1 9202-101  CB-1,CONTACTOR,1PH,60 MIN
CLUB CONTROL
1 9201-237  CNTRL,60 MIN CLUB
1 7022-552  DOOR,DOUGLAS FIR WITH
WINDOW,HL
1 JAMB, ROOM TRIM AND BENCHES
1 9251-032
THERMOMETER,5500,C/F,CHROME
1 9260-07 BUCKET
1 9261-07 LADLE,,SAUNA
This does not include tile flooring, but does include removable
TAN flexable
flooring in walk area only. Backrests and Heater Guard Rail are
included. This price is for materials only and installation may be
available in your
area, but is a separate invoice.
Price Quotes are in effect until November 30 2025 att which
time prices may increase unless paid for in full.
Shipping Ground without lift gate ( with lift gate add $ 150.00)
Freight By SEMI 1,068.00 1,068.00
misc cost Addition fee to have person on site to receive if not received by 1,200.00 1,200.00
Bartram Engineering
7.50% 1,841.10
Custom Cut Pre-Pay Only
Total $28,657.10

(904) 838-1475 Fax # E-mail

Phone # steamaster@comcast.net




Contractor's Choice Steambath &

Sauna Inc

4946 Herton Dr

Jacksonville, FI 32258

Name / Address

Bartram Springs

Jacksonville, FL
32258

Attn: Andy Antonopoulos
14530 Cherry Lake Dr. East

Estimate

Date Estimate #

10/31/2025 6539

Project/P.O. Number

Item

Description

Qty

Rate Total

Installation

Installation of sauna by HPATT Services LLC. Max and Harley
are your contacts for installation. Harley can be reached at
954-709-8448. He is familiar with the job. His estimate includes
travel etc, so no extras to be added unless you have a fee that we
do not know about. Does not include any repair to existing
structural problems if found. This price is for putting a reflective
barrier over the existing wood and installing new wood and trim
as well as benches and door.

2 2,400.00 4,800.00

7.50% 0.00

Total $4,800.00

(904) 838-1475

Fax # E-mail

Phone #

steamaster@comcast.net




Contractor's Choice Steambath &

Sauna Inc

4946 Herton Dr

Jacksonville, FI 32258

Name / Address

Bartram Springs

Attn: Andy Antonopoulos
14530 Cherry Lake Dr. East

Jacksonville, FL
32258

Estimate

Date Estimate #

11/5/2025 6544

Project/P.O. Number

Item

Description

Qty

Rate Total

Installation

Removal of old woods and installtion of new backing wood for
sauna HPATT Services LLC. Max and Harley are your contacts
for installation. Harley can be reached at 954-709-8448. He is
familiar with the job. His estimate includes travel etc, so no
extras to be added unless you have a fee that we do not know
about. Does not include any repair to existing structural
problems if found. Includes osb, screws labor and disposal of
wood to your dumpster.

2 1,970.00 3,940.00

7.50% 0.00

Total $3,940.00

(904) 838-1475

Fax # E-mail

Phone #

steamaster@comcast.net







"/:22%

SAUNAS
&
WOODWORK
BY
DESIGN

Estimate Date
10/22/2025

Prepared For

Andy Antonopoulos

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville, FL

Saunas by Design, dba Liv Modern Construction, Inc.
561-461-7970

6601 Lyons Rd

A-5

Coconut Creek, FL 33073

Estimate Number
000001395

Description

Custom Traditional Finnish Sauna (6'11" x 5'"11"x 7")
- Shop drawings include floor plans, sections and elevations
- Reflective foil insulation (heat retaining insulation)

- Cedar with Knots throughout.

- Vertical wall and ceiling installation T&G 7/16 x 6 boards

- Benches as per architectural design or client’s preference
- Custom backrest for upper bench only

- Duckboard wooden floor system or Commercial grade Dri-Dek

flooring over finished tile floor (floor by others)

- Heater Kip 80 by Harvia

- Xenio digital wall control with Wifi (by Harvia)

- Custom Cedar Door with full size tempered glass panel
- 4” LED recessed ceiling light (one)

Optional Upgrades

- Upgrade to Cedar Vertical Grain Clase A ($24,600 each sauna)

Optional Upgrades

- Wooden bucket, ladle and thermometer ($120 set)
- Paraffin wax wood shield ($30)

- Sauna cleaning solution ($17.50)

- Headrest/ angled backrest ($85)

- Himalayan corner salt lamps ($850 e/a)

- Custom heater guard ($250)

Rate Qty Line Total

$21,189.26 2 $42,378.52

$0.00 0 $0.00

$0.00 0 $0.00

- LED Strip lights for under benches and backrests ($275 per point)

- Saunum Heat Equalizing System Interior wall ($2,275)
- Bluetooth speaker $150 (2 units)

- Upgrade to wood slats 1x2 for all walls and ceiling (Western Red

Cedar) $2500

Not Included
- Electrical work (rough or final)
- Room prep, framing or insulation (by owner / contractor)

$0.00 0 $0.00



- Demolition

Subtotal 42,378.52
Tax 0.00
Estimate Total (USD) $42,378.52

Terms

o Quote is valid for 30 days (price of wood is very volatile and may change unexpectedly)

o Sauna ceiling must be no higher than 8'. 7' for maximum performance

0 50% required deposit for all jobs

o Balance due no later than 5 business day after job is finished

o Equipment (heaters and controllers) sold with factory warranty

o0 We do accept credit cards but a 3% transaction fee will be added to the amount to be paid


















Innovative Saunas & Cellars, Inc.
2055-2 NW 32nd street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064 US

Innovative

EellbiR.

ADDRESS SHIP TO Estimate 1 930
Andy Antonopoulos Andy Antonopoulos

Bartram Springs Bartram Springs

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive 14530 East Cherry Lake Drive

Jacksonville, FL 32258 Jacksonville, FL 32258 DLIIE UGBS

ITEM DESCRIPTION QryY RATE AMOUNT

Custom Build Custom Built Sauna: 1 11,200.00 11,200.00
1" x 6" Western Red Cedar T&G Walls, and Ceiling.
1" x 4" Western Red Cedar Benches. Double bench
Bench Layout:
Room Size: 611" x 511" x 6'11"

Harvia KIP80B 8kW Heater The Harvia KIP80B electric sauna heater is engineered for 1 1,238.00 1,238.00
sauna rooms up to 425 cubic feet (CF). Control built onto heater.
Vulcanite Stones Included.

Harvia Xenio CX170 The Harvia Xenio CX170 is a control unit with a touch control 1 1,006.00 1,006.00
panel featuring Wi-Fi connectivity. The stylishly small, yet clear
touch control panel is easy to install where you want it: in the
sauna, shower room, dressing room, or even the living room.
The Xenio CX170 includes a contactor box.
Designed for KIP and Club Series Sauna Heaters.

Doors & Trim - Saunas Doors & Trim 36x80 ADA 1 1,840.00 1,840.00
Installation of Sauna Installation of Sauna. 1 4,300.00 4,300.00
Demo Demo, Of benches. Leaving existing cedar, door removal, 1 540.00 540.00
Electrical & Lighting (Not Electrical & Lighting - Not included in this estimate and are to be 1 0.00 0.00
Included) done by others.

Thermory Thermory wood products 1 0.00 0.00

Deduct $1,820

Deposit 70% Deposit upon acceptance of this Proposal. 1 0.00 0.00
Remaining balance is Due Upon Completion.

Failure of payment within 10 Business days of receiving Final

Invoice will result in Late Fee’s Per Month.
Applicable to all Contracts.

*** Customer agrees to incur charges for costs related to additional site visits



beyond the initial included visit.

Late Fee Disclosure - Customer agrees to Payment of Late Fee’s if any
invoiced amount is not received by Due Date Terms mentioned above, then
those charges may accrue a late fee of 10% of the outstanding balance every
30 Days, or the Maximum Rate Permitted by Law.

$20,124.00

Accepted By Accepted Date





















\\ Vv vy "'

N
f ’ 3
; o
. A £
L --.' Yy - i . A
] . ’ ')" A \ ¥ 1 . I M : e
o . / ¢
\ I F
% .
W - — . & .
- \ f .
- & £
.-"r 4 _i
Ly 3 r
- h . f y
‘A i 4 5 - — o 3 :.-
l_-. T - 1 :.:h :
% i
) | = - | =
Lmm s S ‘ -
! = - = & . @
—p T .- m
L — .. = x I l
Jo— S s : '
. \ 5 : i - - i}
1
|
3 —



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Management

Terry Glynn - General Manager

Danelle DeMarco- Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham - Assistant Amenity Manager & Camp Director

Andy Antonopoulos- Field Operations Manager

Facility Attendants
Jennifer Boccio
Sydnie Dixon
Nader Yany

Sean Griswold

Party Attendant

Rebecca Metzgar

Maintenace
Nader Yany
John Wright

Tom Quinlan

Kids Night Out Counselors
Annaliz Cedena

Addison Netzley

Hudson West

Daniel Del Rio

Makayla Walker

Jayla Hamm

Contracted 10 hours per week- 40 hours per month
Mon- Fri, fexible weekends with events and activity
Mon - Fri, Sats for Kids Night out

Mon-Fri 7am-3pm

Mon-Sat
Tues-Fri
Sun, Mon, & Sat evenings

Tues, Thursday

Variable - weekend parties

Tues and Thursday
M, W, Fr

Tues- Fri every other week is Wed-Sat

Saturdays
Saturdays
Saturdays
Saturdays
Saturdays

Saturdays

meetings, onsite visits, emails and calls
9:30am-5:30pm - may vary depending on property needs
7:30am-3:30am- May vary depending on property needs

7am-3pm

Flex hours during winter

Flex hours during winter
5pm-11pm, 7-11pm (on Mondays)
5pm-11pm

7am-3pm
7am-2:30pm, 7am-3pm

6am-10am

5pm-9pm
5pm-9pm
5pm-9pm
5pm-9pm
5pm-9pm
5pm-9pm

(currently clocking between 30- 40 hrs per week)
40hr/week
40hr/week

16 hrs/ week
12 hrs/ week

16 hrs
23hrs
16 hrs

4hrs
4 hrs
4hrs
4 hrs
4 hrs
4hrs



NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS









AMENITY &
OPERATIONS
REPORT

Bartram Springs
Community
Development

Distric Terry Glynn

General Manager

Andy Antonopoulos

Field Operations Manager
“ Danelle DeMarco

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES )
Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager

December 8, 2025




Communication Special Events

-‘Email blast updates sent out regularly to the Upcoming Events

community — Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com

‘A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to | , Fjicks and Flames-Holiday Movie on the

report Pool Deck- Saturday, Dec 6th
repairs and concerns to management. e Live Music-Food Trucks Friday, Dec 12th
» -Onsite managers and contact information posted e Breakfast with Santa December 13th
at the office.  Chick-Fil-A Wednesday Dec 3" & 17th
» ‘Weekend Updates sent out each Thursday * Bloom & Sip Thursday, Dec 18" 7pm
e ‘Food trucks announced weekly * First Coast Vendor Village December 19th
» Amenity Reservations: Court Reserve- e Kids Night Out- December 20th 5-9pm
app.courtreserve.com
» -‘Facebook posts to keep events and information Pool Hours October - March 2026
current Pool
 Instagram to give daily pool temperatures, hours, Monday: Closed
and closures. Tuesday-Sunday: Dawn- Dusk
» Amenity Website accessible at Slide
thebartramclub.com The water slide is closed
-Amenities tab on CDD website until March of 2026

St

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

 /

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025


mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com

_--ﬁ?aghta,m »j'FYth-% ﬁhtem.i’t!a. Center -

$15 per resident child if paying by
11/14. $20 if paying day of event.
Call (904)880-5156 or email

November Kids Night Out Recap

We had 43 kids at our Cozy Campfire Kids Night.

The kids thoroughly enjoyed the Bartram Springs fire pit and a lively read aloud of

Fantastic Mr. Fox by Roald Dahl. They enjoyed a delicious chocolate fountain with

bananas, rice krispy treats and marshmallows. We finished the night with the end
of Mr. Fox’s story, with a showing of the movie Fantastic Mr. Fox.

Our next kids night out is Saturday, December 20th. It will be a Holiday themed
party, including cookie decorating, minute-to-win-it games, and a fun gift
exchange. We will finish the night with popcorn and the movie, Klaus.



Q.
()
(&)
()
(2
i
-
O
g
e
60

ids N

K




Santa Claus Is Coming to Bartram Springs!
He is thrilled to meet our wonderful residents on Saturday, December 13th, from 9:00 AM
to 1:00 PM in the Social Hall.
Santa Photo Op- Santa will be center stage, ready to greet our families and pose for your
memorable photo.
Free digital photos will be provided by BPH Entertainment and the Bartram Springs CDD.

While you wait for your turn with Santa, enjoy a light breakfast including:
A cozy coffee and hot cocoa bar,
orange juice for the kids and a splash of sparkle with mimosas for our grown-up guests.
Assorted breakfast delights will be served to keep spirits bright.



UPCOMING EVENTS

Flichs & F'lames Holidzralg Moui|e Nightf

_-:\ | f'

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENIER

jom us fora ébecual holudag euemng hlled u:snh
warmth, laughter, and cheer! "3

& &
3
&l n i =1 H v
6 I'he Fire Pit will be lit S~

* Enjov a showing of a family-favorite holiday
movie on the lower patio deck
* Seasonal funnel cakes and hot chocolate to enjov
*Write vour letters to Santa, readv to be delivered
straight to the North Pole Elves

Movie will begin shortly after dush, when
it is darh enough to see the movie screen.

DECEMBER 20TH 5- QPM

RSVP REQUIRED. CALL (904)880-5156 OR EMAIL
BARTRAMCLUB@COMCASTNET

$15 PER RESIDENT CHILD IF PAYING BEFORE DECEMBER 20TH. $20 AT THE
DOOR, (ADVANCED RESERVATION STILL REQUIRED).

**EAGH CHILD SHOULD BRING A WRAPPED GIFT ($5.00 MAXTFOR A GIFT
EXCHANGE™**

'((/a,a, ate invited to a

LAST MINUTE HOLIDAY SHOPPING!
F\RST COASy

: @ qt\tﬂﬂ“"!ns; . @]Gnnie [OOMS

o ‘i- &r

BARTRAKNI S‘PRINGS i
Meenlight |

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive

#RIDAY * DECEMBER 19 * 5PM- 8PM¢_ f{g%y ?%Zﬁfpﬂﬁ,éﬂy){,ﬂfﬁ

JOIN US FOR A SUPER SIZED FOOD TRUGK FRIDAY INGLUDING OUR

A MOONLIGHT MARKET FEATURING LOCAL AND SMALL BUSIIESSESI, 7 : :
A FEHFEI‘.‘-'! TIME 70 DO YOUR LAST MINUTE HOLIDAY SHOPPING! b[)j;% 7/{)0 2(5%(1/_?

it ¢ - B sl )
A SAmPUNG (Ron /t?z(,?f_,ffay. Dec 15th - 7/};#
ARTISAN BAKERS!
e 7’!’:-‘:/’;?(«‘;’? Center an(f'aﬂffaff
SHOP! EAT! PLAY! SOCIALIZE! :
a,c.:mc:'rz.(f‘gr deinks will be available
. \.i:" = :




Our NEW Season Begins January 2026!
Online Registration Opens December 1% - SAVE YOUR SPOT!

Creative Dance Adventures * Ballet * Jazz

Thursdays at Bartram
Springs Amenity Center

50% Sibling Discount!
$65 [ 75 Monthly Tuition

JACKSONVILLE MOM STRENGTH

Outdoor Cardio and Strength Training for
MOMS & WOMEN

a8

| Kids Always Welcome |
| Multi-Level Fitness Classes |
| Small Group Personal Training |
| Variety of Class Formats |
| Pregnancy & Postpartum Experienced Instructors |

Contact: 860-218-3928

ATHLETICS
"' WINTER FLAG FOOTBALL 2026

".. 7 week league - 8 games of Winter fun
\ e T % Y '

ik Merriapill

Registration Begins November 1
Last Day to Registeris December 15

WHO: COED kids ages 5 - 13

January 17-February 28

WHEN:  geason games on Saturdays.

Games played at Bartram Springs
& Heritage Landing Fields.
Practice on a field near you.

WHERE:

$155.00 per player
$10.00 off for Bartram Springs &

4

CORPORATE
REWARDS
OGRAM

ENTER YOUR UNIQUE PROMO CODE TO
UNLOCK EXCLUSIVE DISCOUNTS TODAY!

trent@jacksonvilleicemen.com | (904) 891-3073



Seasonal Banner Installation
10K Creative installed the winter holiday

f% N banners the Friday before Thanksgiving, and nicely coincided
L / “n - with the holiday lighting installation.
ghting
3 RN |
BARTRAM Banner details per season:
SPRINGS Quantity: 4 double-sided light pole banners
Location: Bartram Springs Entrance & Racetrack Rd
Size: 36" x 60"

Design & Installation: Included for each season
Total Cost: $465.01
We look forward to bringing the Spring designs for your approval.

Humbug Holiday Lighting quickly completed

W - installation of the lights and adornments at the
@ entrance to the community and the Amenity Center on

Tuesday, November 25th.

Y. G
S m 1‘1?—17-,; -

ARG A

=

GMS has created a wonderful partnership with Jacksonville Lit
Christmas Trees this holiday season.
Bartram Springs was chosen by GMS to receive a free 27’ foot lit
Christmas tree display for the community this year.

It was placed in front of the amenity center on Friday, November 21°.
We have enjoyed seeing families drive up in the evening and take
photos by the tree.

Bartram Springs is shining bright!




Veterans Park Memorial Paver Project
Veterans Park Memorial Pavers — Resident Interest Update
We're excited to share that 22 residents have expressed interest in purchasing a personalized
memorial paver to be stenciled and placed at the flagpole at Veterans Park.
We are currently working with 10K Creative and confirming the exact cost for stenciling and
installation.
Once we receive all the details, we will reach out to interested residents, and begin
submitting orders.
This will be an ongoing campaign, with future opportunities to participate whenever we
receive 15 or more requests.

Toys For Tots Campaign
We have invited residents to participate in the Toys For
Tots Toy Drive this holiday season.
All new, unwrapped toys can be dropped off at our
collection site at the Amenity Center until December 13th.

Light Up Bartram Springs —
Supporting The Jacksonville School for Autism
This holiday season, we were proud to partner with The Jacksonville
School for Autism (JSA) in a meaningful campaign to light up our
community with love and support.
GMS worked directly with JSA to coordinate pickup and delivery to
Bartram Springs.
These tributes will help illuminate our neighborhood while supporting
an incredible cause.

By participating, residents can help raise awareness and funds for
JSA’s mission to empower children and families affected by autism—
while adding a warm, festive glow to our streets.

Twenty- three families purchased luminaries that will add some
brightness to their homes this season.

We look forward to bringing this project to our community next season
and possibly having more participation and create a yearly traditional
Bartram Springs Light Up Night.

Luminaria Kits

mtent




Bartram Springs Program Revenue Share collected on behalf of the District.
Program summary and totals have been added for November 2025.

Month-2025-2026

October

Nevember

G |

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTALS

&

5 o © &

F P &
S S S & o

¥ & & & & £

$  8,055.20 $ 120.00 $ 8,897.36
$ = $ 160.00 $ 531.34
$8,055.20 $ 280.00 $ 9,428.70

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025




Operations
Completed Projects 1

Amenity Center-
Flex Room
repaired and painted
-IBIS Painting

Amenity Center
Starter Blocks
remove and store
-GMS

Amenity Center-
Egg Swings Installed
-GMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Operations
Completed Projects 2

Amenity Center-
Flex Room
repaired mirror
-LEE & CATES GLASS

Before After

Veterans Park Walk
Way
installed 2 extra pavers
-GMS

Before After

Amenity Center-
New Pickle Ball Nets
Installed
-GMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Operations
Completed Projects 3

Veterans Park-
Pond Gate
repaired
-GMS

Veterans Park Dog
Park Entrance
Cleaned out Debris
-GMS

W

Amenity Center-
Pressure washed
sidewalk by
bathrooms
-GMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Operations
Completed Projects 4

Amenity Center-
Gazebo Wash Out
repaired
-GMS

Before After

Amenity Center -

Patio Fan - Repaired

and replaced chains
-GMS

Amenity Center-
Pressure washed Pier
-GMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



UPCOMING PROJECTS

Veterans Park Restroom Paint
Exterior & Interior
Scheduled for week of Dec 8
-GMS

Additional Upcoming GMS Projects:

e VP Swings - Paint

e VP Playset - Paint

e Paint stairs on slide

e Pergola wood rehab- Acquiring estimates- All Weather
Contractors and others

e Saunas- Proposals submitted

e Repair and replace fans as needed in gazebos - Dec 8

e Repair stonework in gazebo

e Social Hall floor estimates- in progress

e Memorial Park Bench - Arrived to be Installed.

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact:

Terry Glynn
General Manager
Governmental Management Services

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Andy Antonopoulos
Field Operations Manager
Governmental Management Services

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

\ /

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
October 31, 2025

GOVERNVENTAL WANAGEMENT SERVCES




2-3

7-9

10

11

12

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Recreation Fund

Capital Reserve

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Check Register Summary




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
October 31, 2025

General Recreation Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash:
Operating Account - General Fund 135,305 $ - $ - $ - $ 135,305
Operating Account - Rec Fund - 44,793 - - 44,793
Operating Account - Wells Fargo - - - 48,348 48,348
Petty Cash 200 - - - 200
Assessments Receivable - - - - -
Account Receivable - - - - -
Due from Capital 30,122 - - - 30,122
Due from Other 1,137 - - - 1,137
Due from General Fund - - - - -
Due from Rec Fund 966 - - - 966
Due From Debt Service - -
Investments:
State Board of Administration (SBA) 6,606 - - 380,280 386,886
Custody US Bank Account 93,490 - - - 93,490
Series 2021
Reserve - - - - -
Revenue - - 152,766 - 152,766
Bond Redemption - - 7,489 - 7,489
Prepaid Expenses - - - - -
Deposits 720 - - - 720
Total Assets 268,547 $ 44,793 $ 160,254 $ 428,628 $ 902,223
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 3,010 $ - $ - $ 4,895 $ 7,905
Payroll Taxes Payable - - - - -
Accrued Expenses - - - - -
Due to Debt Service - - - - -
Due to General Fund - 966 - 30,122 31,088
Due to Rec Fund - - - - -
Due to Other - - - - -
Total Liabilites 3,010 $ 966 $ o $ 35,017 $ 38,992
Fund Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid Items - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Deposits 720 - - - 720
Restricted for:
Debt Service - - 160,254 - 160,254
Capital Project - - - - -
Assigned for:
Capital Reserve Fund - - - 393,611 393,611
Capital Reserves - - - - -
Unassigned - General Fund 264,817 - - - 264,817
Unassigned - Recreation Fund 43,827 43,827
Total Fund Balances 265,537 $ 43,827 $ 160,254 $ 393,611 $ 863,231

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

268,547 44,793 160,254 428,628

902,223




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2025

Prorated Budget Actual

Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,648,528 $ - $ - $ -
Facility Income 8,000 667 1,550 883
Program Sharing 7,400 617 2,147 1,530
Program Sharing - Vesta 19,000 1,583 8,055 6,472
Comcast Revenue Share 20,000 - - -
Interest/Miscellaneous Income 24,996 999 999 -
Total Revenues $ 1,727,924 $ 3,866 $ 12,752 $ 8,886
Expenditures:

G 1.& Admini o

Supervisor Fees $ 14,000 $ 1,167 $ 1,000 $ 167
PR-FICA 1,071 89 77 13
Engineering 7,000 583 724 (140)
Attorney 33,000 2,750 - 2,750
Annual Audit 3,700 - - -
Assessment Administration 7,597 7,597 7,597 -
Arbitrage Rebate 450 - - -
Trustee Fees 4,435 3,030 3,030 -
Management Fees 66,454 5,538 5,538 -
Information Technology 1,890 158 158 -
Website Maintenance 1,416 118 118 -
Telephone 848 71 77 (6)
Postage & Delivery 2,000 167 12 155
Insurance General Liability/Public Officials/Property 89,194 89,194 77,822 11,372
Printing & Binding 2,850 238 295 (57)
Legal Advertising 3,400 283 165 118
Other Current Charges 3,500 292 404 (112)
Office Supplies 350 29 0 29
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 175 -
Total General & Administrative $ 243,330 $ 111,478 $ 97,190 $ 14,288




Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Bartram Springs

Community Development District
General Fund

For The Period Ending October 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
0 ions & Mai
Amenity Center Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric $ 75,000 $ 6,250 $ 5,063 $ 1,187
Water/Irrigation 28,000 2,333 1,635 699
Phone/Cable/Internet 14,400 1,200 1,391 (191)
Gas 1,800 150 188 (38)
Trash Removal 11,433 953 953 -
Security:
Security Monitoring 500 - - -
Access Cards 1,000 - - -
Management Contracts:
Facility Management 175,951 14,663 14,663 -
Pool Attendants 93,579 - - -
Guest Services Attendant 95,665 7,972 7,972 -
Field Management/Administration 103,329 8,611 8,611 -
Retention Bonus - - - -
Pool Maintenance 34,781 2,898 2,898 -
Janitorial 22,416 1,868 1,868 -
Gym Monitor 40,060 3,338 3,338 -
Facility Maintenance 106,163 8,847 9,100 (253)
Pool Chemicals 47,200 3,933 3,691 242
Mobile Application and Amenities Website - - - -
Repairs and Maintenance 100,000 6,066 6,066 -
Special Events 25,000 3,060 3,060 -
Holiday Decorations 9,350 - - -
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 5,000 - - -
Office Supplies 8,200 - - -
ASCAP/BMI Licenses 1,000 - - -
Subtotal Amenity Center Expenditures $ 999,827 $ 72,143 $ 70,497 $ 1,646
Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $ 203,762 $ 16,980 $ - $ 16,980
Landscape Contingency 80,238 1,700 1,700 -
Athletic Field 36,000 3,000 2,100 900
Lake Maintenance 31,667 2,639 - 2,639
Fountain Maintenance 1,600 133 - 133
Grounds Maintenance 6,000 500 - 500
Pump Repairs 5,000 417 (472) 889
Streetlight Repairs 3,000 - - -
Irrigation Repairs 15,000 2,116 2,116 -
Miscellaneous 2,500 208 - 208
Subtotal Grounds Maintenance $ 384,767 $ 27,693 $ 5,444 $ 22,250
Total Operations & Maintenance $ 1,384,595 $ 99,836 $ 75,941 $ 23,896
Total Expenditures $ 1,627,924 $ 211,314 $ 173,131 $ 38,183
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 100,000 $ (160,379)
Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Capital Reserves Transfer Out $ (100,000) $ - - $ -
Excess Revenue Transfer In - - -
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (100,000) $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ = $ (160,379) $ °
Fund Balance - B $ - $ 425,917
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 265,537




Bartram Springs

Community Development District

Recreation Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Summer Camp Income $ 61,000 $ - -
Kids Night Out Income 3,000 580 580
Total Revenues $ 64,000 $ 580 580
Youth Programs
Payroll-Counselors $ 39,600 $ - -
Payroll-Kid's Night Out 2,000 204 204
Payroll-FICA Expense 3,029 16 16
Education/Training-CPR Certification 1,095 - -
Events-Themed Inflatibles 6,000 - -
Supplies-Uniforms 700 - -
Supplies-Camp 1,350 - -
Supplies-Crafts 950 - -
Supplies-General 1,410 - -
Supplies-Pizza Friday 1,800 - -
Supplies-Snow Cones Wednesday 900 - -
Kids Night Out 1,530 - -
Other Current Charges (Paypal Fees) 1,650 - -
Contingency 1,986 - -
TOTAL YOUTH PROGRAMS $ 64,000 $ 219 219
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ ° 361
Fund Balance - Beginning $ = 43,466
Fund Balance - Ending $ - 43,827




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Capital Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Capital Reserve Transfer In $ 100,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest 8,000 667 1,380 713
Insurance Proceeds - - - -
Total Revenues $ 108,000 $ 667 $ 1,380 $ 713
Expenditures:
Capital Projects $ 100,000 $ - $ - $ -
Repairs and Maintenance 39,451 6,775 6,775 -
Other Service Charges 500 42 27 15
Total Expenditures $ 139,951 $ 6,817 $ 6,802 $ 15
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ (31,951) $ (5,422)
Other Fi ings /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (31,951) $ (5,422)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 387,967 $ 399,033
Fund Balance - Ending $ 356,016 $ 393,611




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,231,341 $ - $ - $ -
Special Assessments - Prepayments - - 7,443 7,443
Interest Income 26,000 2,167 540 (1,627)
Total Revenues $ 1,257,341 $ 2,167 $ 7,983 $ 5,816
Expenditures:
Interest-11/1 $ 118,992 $ - $ - $ -
Interest-5/1 118,992 - - -
Principal -5/1 1,000,000 - - -
Total Expenditures $ 1,237,983 $ - $ - $ -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 19,358 $ 7,983
Other Fi ings /(Uses):
Transfer In $ - $ - $ - $ -
Transfer (Out) - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 19,358 $ 7,983
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 245,854 $ 152,272
Fund Balance - Ending $ 265,213 $ 160,254




Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll
Facility Income

Program Sharing

Program Sharing - Vesta
Comcast Revenue Share

Interest/Miscellaneous Income

1,550
2,147
8,055

999

Community Development District

Jan

Bartram Springs

General Fund
Month to Month

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Total

1,550
2,147
8,055

999

Total Revenues

12,752

12,752

Expenditures:
G 1 & Admini o

Supervisor Fees
PR-FICA

Engineering

Attorney

Annual Audit
Assessment Administration
Arbitrage Rebate
Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Information Technology
Website Maintenance
Telephone

Postage & Delivery

Insurance General Liability/Public Officials/Property

Printing & Binding
Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

1,000
77
724

7,597

3,030
5,538
158
118
77
12
77,822
295
165
404

0

175

1,000
77
724

7,597

3,030
5,538
158
118
77
12
77,822
295
165
404

0

175

Total General & Administrative

97,190

Feb
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $

$

97,190




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
General Fund
Month to Month

0 ions & Mai

Amenity Center Expenditures
Utilities:

Electric

Water/Irrigation
Phone/Cable/Internet

Gas

Trash Removal

Security:

Security Monitoring

Access Cards

Management Contracts:
Facility Management

Pool Attendants

Guest Services Attendant

Field Management/Administration
Retention Bonus

Pool Maintenance

Janitorial

Gym Monitor

Facility Maintenance

Pool Chemicals

Mobile Application and Amenities Website
Repairsand Maintenance
Special Events

Holiday Decorations

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies
Office Supplies

ASCAP/BMI Licenses

$

5,063
1,635
1,391
188
953

14,663

7,972
8,611

2,898
1,868
3,338
9,100
3,691

6,066
3,060

$

$

5,063
1,635
1,391
188
953

14,663

7,972
8,611

2,898
1,868
3,338
9,100
3,691

6,066
3,060

Subtotal Amenity Center Expenditures

$

70,497

$

70,497

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance
Landscape Contingency
Athletic Field

Lake Maintenance
Fountain Maintenance
Grounds Maintenance
Pump Repairs
Streetlight Repairs
Irrigation Repairs

Miscellaneous

1,700
2,100

(472)

2,116

1,700
2,100

(472)

2,116

Subtotal Grounds

$

5444

5444

Total Operations &

$

75,941

75,941

Total Expenditures

$

173,131

@

$ - $ -
- $ - $ -
$ - $ -
- $ - 0§ 5
- $ - $ o
- % - s -

173,131

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen

Other Financing Sources/Uses:

Capital Reserve Transfer(Out)
Excess Revenue Transfer In

(160,379)

Total Other Financing Sources/Uses

Net Change in Fund Balance

$

(160,379)

3

$

(160,379)

op'



Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Recreation Fund
Month to Month

Revenues:

Summer Camp Income $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Kids Night OutIncome 580 - - - - - - - - - - - 580.00

Total Revenues $ 580 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ = $ 580

Expenditures:
Youth Programs

Payroll-Counselors $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Payroll-Kid's Night Out 204 - - - - - - - - - - - % 204
Payroll-FICA Expense 16 - - - - S . - - - - - 16
Education/Training-CPR Certification - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Events-Themed Inflatibles - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Supplies-Uniforms - - - - - S . - - - - - -
Supplies-Camp - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Supplies-Crafts - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Supplies-General - - - - - S . - - - - - -
Supplies-Pizza Friday - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Supplies-Snow Cones Wednesday - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Kids Night Out - - - - - S . - - - - - -
Other Current Charges (Paypal Fees) - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Contingency - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Youth Programs $ 219 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 219

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Bal; $ 361 $ - $ - 8 - 3 - $ - 8 - 3 - $ - 8 - 3 - $ - 8 361




Bartram Springs

Long Term Debt Report

Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Optional Redemption Date None
Interest Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $616,079
Reserve Fund Balance $616,079
Bonds Outstanding-6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/24 ($975,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/25 ($985,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding $11,295,000

* Reserve Fund Requirement funded by Surety Bond

Excess Funds Revenue Acct transfer on 11/2 for any lawful purpose.

10







Bartram Springs

Community Development District
FISCAL YEAR 2026 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

TAXROLL
2021-1 DEBT 2021-2 DEBT

TOTAL TAXROLL ASSESSED ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,089.98 39,251.34 1,648,527.90 2,879,869.22
1 11/6/2025 12,770.29 420.48 17,659.90 30,850.67

2 11/14/2025 42,850.27 1,410.91 59,257.17 103,518.35

3 11/25/2025 40,025.78 131791 55,351.20 96,694.89

4 11/26/2025 63,126.84 2,078.55 87,297.40 152,502.78

| PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL [13.32% [13.32% [13.32% [13.32% |

11






Bartram Springs
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2025

Check Register
Date check#'s Amount
General Fund - Hancock
10/06/25 3366-3374 $32,434.21
10/15/25 3375-3382 6547247
10/24/25 3383-3388 6,427.32
10/31/25 3389-3398 17,491.26
$121,825.26
Capital Reserve Fund - Wells Fargo
10/24/25 342 $1,880.00
$1,880.00
Utilities and Autopayments
10/01/25 TECO $45.83
10/01/25 TECO 48.89
10/06/25 Comcast 360.42
10/06/25 Comcast 844.25
10/10/25 JEA 6,697.13
10/10/25 Comcast 186.82
10/17/25 IRS FICA Payment 187.70
10/21/25 Rubicon 952.79
10/27/25 Hancock Whitney Purchase Cards 4,339.78
10/30/25 TECO 45.83
10/30/25 TECO 47.33
$13,756.77
TOTAL $137,462.03

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request.

12



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

10/ 06/ 25 00509

10/ 06/ 25 00538
10/ 06/ 25 00422
10/ 06/ 25 00373
10/ 06/ 25 00071
10/ 06/ 25 00135 1
10/ 06/ 25 00201 1
10/ 06/ 25 00388
10/ 06/ 25 00469
10/ 15/ 25 00539

10/ 15/ 25 00071

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
10/ 31/ 2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND
BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

CHECK REG STER

..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO .. VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
10/ 01/ 25 20128 202510 330-57200- 46260 *
OCT ATHLETI C FI ELD MOW NG
AGRON PRO | NC
9/ 17/ 25 18 202510 320 57200 49300 *
10/ 25 CUMBERLAND 2HR
JEREW DAUGHTRY
8/ 22/ 25 25521 202508 330 57200 46000 *
PLI GHTS UP FRONT RP!
DGBSO\I ELECTRI C | NC
9/ lO/ 25 1305035E 202509 320 57200 43300 *
SEP | NSI DE FERC FGT Z3
FL(]?I DA NATURAL GAS
9/ 15/ 25 658 202510 310 51300 31400 *
FY26 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT
GO\/ERNI\/ENTAL MANAGEI\/ENT SER\/I CES
10/ 02/ 25 25 05929 202510 310 51300 48000 *
10/ 13 NTC OF MIG
JACKSO\IVI LLE DAI LY REC(]?D
10/ 01/ 25 13129563 202510 320 57200 46500 *
OCT POOL CHEM CALS
Pw_SURE
8/ 01/ 25 23513 202508 330 57200 46200 *
AUG LANDSCAPE NAI NTENANCE
VERDECO LLC
9/ 29/ 25 3018 202509 330 57200 46000 *
LI GHT POLE BANNER | NSTALL
lOK CREATI VE
9/ 29/ 25 52880401 202509 320 57200 49300 *
10/ 25 3HR FALL FESTI VAL
BOJNCE IT O.JT PARTY RENTALS INC
10/ 01/ 25 656 202510 310 51300 34000 *
OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/ 01/ 25 656 202510 310-51300- 35100 *
FO TECH
10/ 01/ 25 656 202510 310-51300- 35200 *

OCT WEBSI TE ADM N

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

RUN 12/ 01/ 25 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
2,100. 00
2,100. 00 003366
~ 1,800.00
1,800. 00 003367
~1,232.00
1,232.00 003368
o eas
9.45 003369
- 7,897.00
7,597.00 003370
- 8250 R
82.50 003371
~ 2,18.08
2,168. 08 003372
~ 16,980.17
16, 980. 17 003373
- 4500
465.01 003374
- 1,51004
1,510. 04 003375
~ 5,537.83
157. 50
118. 00



AP300R
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 -

CHECK VEND# ..... I N\VO CE

DATE DATE

10/ 01/ 25 656

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND
BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

..... ... EXPENSED TO.. .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

10/ 31/ 2025 ***

202510 310-51300-51000

OFFI CE SUPPLI ES

10/ 01/ 25 656

202510 310-51300-42000

POSTAGE

10/ 01/ 25 656
coP
10/ 01/ 25 656

202510 310-51300-42500
202510 310-51300-41000

TELEPHONE

10/ 15/ 25 99999 10/ 15/25 VA D

VO D CHECK

10/ 15/ 25 00071 10/ 01/ 25 657

202510 320- 57200- 33000

OCT GENERAL NANAGER

10/ 01/ 25 657

202510 320-57200-33000

OCT FACI LI TY MANAGER

10/ 01/ 25 657
10/ 01/ 25 657
10/ 01/ 25 657
10/ 01/ 25 657
10/ 01/ 25 657
10/ 01/ 25 657
10/ 01/ 25 657
POCL
10/ 01/ 25 657

202510 320-57200- 33200
GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT

202510 320-57200- 34000
FI ELD OPS MANAGER

202510 320-57200- 34510
GYM MONI TOR

202510 320-57200- 34100
MAI NTENANCE TECHS

202510 320-57200- 46400
POOL MAI NTENANCE

202510 320-57200-43500
JANI TORI AL

202510 330-57200-46000

RPR- WADI NG POCL
202510 330-57200-46000

POOL RPR-FAM LY P

10/ 01/ 25 657

OCL
202510 320-57200-46500

POCOL CHEM TRI CHLOR

10/ 01/ 25 657
POOL CHEM LI QUI D BLEACH
10/ 01/ 25 657

202510 320-57200-46500
202510 320-57200- 46500

POOL CHEM MJURI ATI C ACI D

10/ 01/ 25 657

202510 320-57200- 46500

POOL CHEM Bl CARB

10/ 01/ 25 657
OOL CHEM CYANURI C ACI D
10/ 01/ 25 657

202510 320-57200- 46500
202510 320-57200- 46500

POOL CHEM NATURAL ENZYMES

VENDOR NAME

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
202510 000- 00000- 00000
r¥x*xxx%] NVALI D VENDOR NUNMBER®* * * * * *

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

STATUS

RUN 12/01/ 25

6, 197. 08 003376

.00 003377



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

10/ 15/ 25 00518
10/ 15/ 25 00340 1
10/ 15/ 25 00233
10/ 15/ 25 00040
10/ 24/ 25 00071 1
10/ 24/ 25 00527 1
10/ 24/ 25 00540 1
10/ 24/ 25 00541
10/ 24/ 25 00388
10/ 24/ 25 00388

10/ 31/ 25 00542 1

DATE | NVO CE

10/ 01/ 25 657

POCOL RPR- TORO VALVE

10/ 09/ 25 194066
SE

P ENG NEERI NG SERVI CES

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND
BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

VENDOR NAME

10/ 31/ 2025 ***

.. ...EXPENSED TO...
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

202510 330-57200- 46000
GO\/ERNI\/ENTAL I\/ANAGEI\/ENT SER\/I CES
202509 310 51300 31100

MATTHEV\S DESI GN GRQJP LLC

10/ 07/ 25 128/10669 202510 320 5\7/&'00 49300

9/ 30/ 25 259

SEP LI FEGUARD SERVI CES

1HR MOVIE ON L

PRGBRESSI VE ENTERTAI NI\/ENT | NC

202509 320 57200 33100

Ri VERSI DE I\/ANAGEI\/ENT SERVI CES

9/ 08/ 25 2083296 202509 330 57200 46900
THE LAKE D(I:TO?S INC
202510 320 57200 34100
GO\/ERNI\/ENTAL I\/ANAGEI\/EI\I'I' SEF\’VI CES
10/ 17/ 25 DEP%IT 202510 320 57200 49300
PATRI CK JAI\/ES NULLEN
10/ 20/ 25 QJOTE118 202510 330 57200 46000
Pl CKLEBALLCENTRAL CG\/I

6/ 30/ 25 06302025 202506 330 57200 46000
3% OPEN ROLLER SHADE RPLC

FOUNTAI N SERVI CE CALL

10/ 16/ 25 659

MAI NTENANCE SUPPLI ES

12/ 13

DOM NATORPRO MAX PORT NET

10/ 10/ 25 24737

SEP | RRI GATI ON | NSPECTI ON

10/ 16/ 25 24800

4HR S. CLAUS DE

SUNBURST SHUTTERS FLCRI DA INC

202509 330 57200 46400

VERDEGO LLC

202510 330 57200 46400
OCT MAI NLI NE RPR

VERDEGO LLC

10/ 27/ 25 9550476 202510 330 57200 46250
BRI GHTVI EW LANDSCAPE SERVI CES | NC

MAI NL

I NE REPAI R

BSPR BART SPRI NG

TLEE

RUN

12/ 01/ 25

AMOUNT

167.

733.
395.
5, 720.
200.
252.
165.
3, 798.
551.
355.
1, 305.

1, 700.

50, 716. 41
7_33._ 7'_5
3_95._ 09
_5,720.19
_200.00
2‘_52._ 9_7
1_65._ 09

3,798.10

1, 305. 00

1, 700. 00

90?378
90?379
90?3?0
90?3?1
90?3?2
90?3?3
90?3?4
PO?S?S
90?3?6
90?3?7
90?3?8

003389



AP300R
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 -

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
10/ 31/ 2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND
BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

10/ 03/ 25 81624609 202510 330-57200- 46000
OCT PEST CONTROL
CRl TTERPRO I NC

8/ 01/ 25 81624507 202508 330 57200 46000
AUG PEST CONTROL
CRl TTERPRO I NC

9/ 22/ 25 81624589 202509 330 57200 46000
P PEST CONTRCL
CRI TTERPRO I NC

10/23/25 8 202510 310- 51300- 49000
SE2021 PREPAY $10K
DI SCLOSURE SERVI CES LLC

10/ 16/ 25 00100279 202510 330 57200 46000
PET WASTE BAG CASES
R&B EATO\I INC

9/ 30/ 25 661 202509 320 57200 34300
SEP GVB - STAFF BONUSES
GO\/ERNI\/ENTAL I\/ANAGEI\/EN'I' SEF\’VI CES
10/ 23/ 25 25 06365 202510 310 51300 48000
NTC OF 11/10 MIG
JACKSG\IVI LLE DAI LY RECOQD
10/ 24/ 25 3642487 202507 310 51300 31500
JUL GENERAL COUNSEL

10/ 24/ 25 3642504 202507 310-51300- 31500
JUL MONTHLY MEETI NG
KUTAK R(IZK LLP

10/ 24/ 25 C52184 202510 330- 57200- 46000
RPLC FI LTER &VAC | NSPECT
WEATHER ENG NEERS, | NC

CHECK VEND#
DATE

10/ 31/ 25 00535
10/ 31/ 25 00535
10/ 31/ 25 00535
10/ 31/ 25 00372
10/ 31/ 25 00543 1
10/ 31/ 25 00071
10/ 31/ 25 00135 1

10/ 31/ 25 00471 1

10/ 31/ 25 00429

TOTAL FOR BANK B

CHECK REG STER

STATUS

TOTAL FOR REG STER

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

RUN 12/ 01/ 25 PAGE 4
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
325. 00
325.00 003390
- 32500
325.00 003391
- 32500
325.00 003392
- 1000
100. 00 003393
- a97.00
497.00 003394
~ 10,000.00
10, 000. 00 003395
- s25
82.50 003396
20080
1,678.76
3, 686. 76 003397
- 45000
450.00 003398
121, 825. 26
121, 825. 26



INVOICE

AgrowPro LLC

1339 Kavie Gt

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Bar_trah&_ Spri_ngs cob

‘Bili to
Bariram Springs
14530 E Cherry Lake Dr,

Jacksonville, Fi 322_5_8_ USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 20128
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 10/01/2025
Due date: 10/31/2025

info@agrowpro.com
+1 (904} 4491289
AYrOWRIC.Com

Ship to

Bartram Springs

14530 E Chetry Lake D,
Jacksonviile, Fl 32258 USA

#  Date Product or service

1. Athletic field Mowing

Description Qty Rate Arnournt
Athletic field maintenance menthly 1 $2,100.00 $2,100.00
billing

Total $2,1 00.00




INVOICE

404-334-5142
cumberiand. #@gmail.com

1092 Oak Tree Ln
Palatka, FL 32177

Atiention; Danelle DeMarco
Governmental Management Services
Bartram Springs

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville, FL 32258

Date: 9/17/25

Project Title: Bartrarn Springs Fall Concert
Project Description: Bartram Springs Fall
Invoice Number: 00018

Terms: 30 Days

Cumberland performance - 2hrs $1,800.00 $1,800.00
October 25th from 7pm-8pm -
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYARBLE
TO HUNTER HAYS.
‘Subtotal $1,800.00
' Total $1,800.00

Thanks!

Cumberland




Rermit To Invoice
Dobson Electric, Inc. Dot T
6925 W Beaver Strect
Jacksonville, FL 32254 8/22/2025 23521
Bill To Location
}%Iarté'}am Springs lCﬁD Servi Bartram Springs CDD
T et 4SS0 Cory Lok
i : Jacks ille, FL 32258
World Golf Viltage acksonville,
St Augustine, FL 32092
DEI No. P.O. No. Terms
25476 Net 30
Quantity Bescription Rate Amount
TASK:
transformer blew, uplights up front not working
Labor performed 1,232.00 [,232.00
07/28, 08/08/2025
Located transformer, determined no power feeding transformer
Attached tracer, traced to interior panel, found no faulty or tripped breakers or any
breaker that could have been feeding the transformer
Traced wire to find override switch
Found this controlled by Hand/Off/Auto at pool panels
Reset GFCI, Low voltage controller/timer is only funetioning by manually turning
controller on. Controller photocei] failing, quote to replace controlier to follow
Investigated ceiling fan per Customer request
Found no power issues or switch issues
Customer located fan remote and was able to use remote to operate fan properly
Thank you for your continued business. .
youtory Payments/Credits $0.00

Past due balances are subject to {ate charge at 1.5% per month.

Balance Due

$1,232.00




Florida
Natural
Gas’

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
Jacksonville, FL 32258-0000
TECO Account Number: 211003320143

satnids of Charges

Invoice 1306035ES

Page 10f2

Bill Group # 38487
Statement Date 09/10/2025
Current Charges $9.45
Balance Farward $0.00
Payment Due 10/03/2025
4 D

877-436-4427

onlyfng.com

Previous Salance $9.57
Payments Received §9.57 CR
Balance Forward 30.00

customerservice@onlyfng.com

ety

Current Gas Service Charges for September 2025

Gas Charge $2.09
{28 days @ $0.499, 3 days @ $0.473)
Transporfation 30.36
{4.2 Therms @ $0.0849)
Fuel 50.05
Customer Charge $6.95
Sales Taxes - Gounty $0.00
Sales Taxes - State $0.00
Total Due by 10/03/2026 $9.45

Howr \We Caloutaied Youy Chamgss

Q877-832~6747

Variable Rate: INSIDE FERC FGT Z3

Meler Start Meter End Days of Service  Therms Used
081042025 (9/03/2028 31 42

RatePerTherm
30,4986

Fuel Rate
$0.4985

Furl Charges
§0.08

Fuel Used
0.1

Gas Charges
$2.09

A T

@ Florida Natural Gos

PO BOX 5T0H28
ATLANTA, GA 30367

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114
STAUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000

%%

Pleasa tear off and return stub with your payment,

8itl Group #
Invoice #
Total Dus by 19/G3/2025

38487
1305035ES
§9.45

Amount Enclosed

¥

(checks payabie lo FLORIDA NATURAL GAS)

Ta pay by ACH, please contact our Cusiomer Care team at 877.436.4427

FLORIDA NATURAL GAS
P.O. BOX 934726
ATLANTA, GA 311934726

1 D384H7?L305035ES &

0oooDa4s




Florida
Natural
Gas

BARTRAM SPRINGE CDD

Invoice 1305035ES
Bili Group #
Statement Date
Current Charges
Balance Forward
Payment Due

Page 2 of 2
38487
09/10/2025
$8.45
$0.60
10/03/20G25




Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 320982

invoice #: 658
Invoice Date: 9/15/25 .
Pue Date: 9/15/25 5

Bill To: Case: -

Bartram Springs CDD P.0. Number:

475 Waest Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Assessment Roll Cerlification - FY 2026 7,597.00 7,587.00

Total $7,597.00
Payments/Crediis $0.00

Balance Due $7,597.00




Jacksonville Daily Record
A Division of
DALY RECORD & OBSERVER, LL.C

P.O. Box 2177
Jacksonville, FI. 32203
(904) 356-2466

INVOICE October 2, 2025

Date

Attn: Sarah Sweeting

GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL 32092
Serial # 25-05929D PO/File # $82.50
Payment Due
Notice of Meeting

$£82.50
Publication Fee

Bartram Springs Community Development District

Case Number Amount Paid

Publication Dates 10/2 Payment Due Upon Receipt

For your convenience, you
may remit payment online at
www.jaxdailyrecord.com/
send-payment.

County Duval

Payment is due I{eﬁ){‘ ¢ If your payment is being
the Proof of Publication mailed, please reference
is released. Serial # 25-05929D on your
check or remittance advice.

Your notice was published on both jaxdailyrecord.com and floridapublicnotices.com.

‘erms: Net 30 days from date of invoice. Past due items will accrue a finance charge of 1.5% per month thereafier.
Please remit any payment due upon receipt of this invoice.



Preliminary Proof Of Legal Notice Please read copy of this advertisement and advise us of any
(This is not a proof of publication.) necessary corrections before further publications.

NOTICE OF MEETING
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY

DEVELOTMENT DISTRICT

The meeting of the Bowd of
Supervisors of  the  Bartram :
Springs Community Development =
District wili be held on Monduy, i
October 13, 2024, at 8:30 a.m,, z
at the Bartram Springs Ame-
nity Center, 14530 Cherry Luke
Drive Bast, Jacksonville, Fl.
The meeling is open Lo the public
ad will be condueted in aceor-
danee with the provisions of Flor-
jda Law tor Community Devel-
opment Dislricls. A copy ol the
sgenda for this meeting may be
ohiained from the Districe Man-
ager, 475 West Town Place, Suite
114, Warkd Golf Village, St Ausns-
tine, Flosids 32092 {and phore
{904} 940-5850). This meeting
may be continued tu u date, tine,
and place to be specified on the
regord at the meeting. “There may
he ceeasions when one or more
Supervisors will participate by
tiephons,

Any person requiring special
accormmodations at this meeting
because of a disability or physi-
vl npairment should contact the
District Ofice at (004} $40-3850
at least fwo cudendur days prior to
the meeting. Hyvou ave hearing or
speech impaired, please eontact
the Florida Relay Service at I-800-
955-8770, Tor aid in conlacting the
District Oftice,

Eunch person whao decides to
appral any aclion leken at this
meeting is advised that person will
need a record of the proceedings
and that accordingly, the person
nay eed Lo ensure g o ver-
batim record of the proceedings
is made, including the testimony
and evidence apon which such
appeal is to be bused.

J s Oliver
Munager
Oct. 2 60 {25-05929D)




Invoice Tusices

10/1/2025
131295632011

1707 Townhur%t gr. Terms ‘Net 20
Houston TX 7704, iy i
www.poolsure.com PO #

Bill To Ship To

GMS, LLC Bartram Springs CDD

C/0 Bartram Springs C.D.D. GMS, LLC.

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine FL 32082

14530 Cherry Lake Dr. East
lacksonville FL 32256

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date ore subject to
1 1/2% per month late charge and attorney fees

Ttem Description Qty Units Amount
WM-CHEM-BASE Water Maragement Seasonal Billing Rate 1 ea $2,057.94
Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 1 ea $110.14

Subtotal $2,168.08
Tax $0.00
Total $2,168.08
Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0.00
Balance Due $2,168.08
Click Here to Pay Now
1of1

OHLTE TR0

131295632011




Invoice

W@Pﬁfﬁf !
Invoice #: 23513
Date: 08/01/25
Customer PO:
DUE BATE: 88/31/2025 w
BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 Bunnell, FL 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
#20937 - Standard Maintenance Contract 2025-2026 August 2025 $16,980.17
Tnvoice Notes:
Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $16,980.17

Please See Qur Remit to Address: ACH Account information:
: VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name; Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Updated Remittance g g0, 200341 Routing Number: 121000248
Information Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4945950657
Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions



10K CREATIVE, 10,000 SIGNS
3627 Bupont Ave

Sta 900 i
Jacksonvilte, FL 32217-2770 '
usa &
Info@10kereative.co 10K CREATIVE
INVOICE
BILL TO VOICE 3018
Danelle DeMarco 09/29/2025
Bartram Springs FDD Due on receipt

09/29/2025

DATES o oacTviTY " AMOUNT
Banner Pole Banner, Double Side, 36x60 4 60,00 240.00T
Light Pole Banner Light Pole Banner Installation 1 225.00 225.007
Installation
Design 1 0.01 0.01T
SUBTOTAL 465.01
TAX 0.00
TOITa 465.01
SALANCE DU $465.01

Page Yot 1



P.0. Box 21197 St Simons Island, GA, 31522
Phone: (912) 506-3183

Event | ocation

Bartram Springs CDD
Danelle DeMarco

14530 Cherry Lake Dr E
Jacksonville Florida, FL 32258
Phone: (724) 331-7695

Invoice: 52880401

Order Date: 9/29/2025

Start Date: 10/25/2025 6:00pm
End Date: 10/25/2025 9:00pm
Delivery method: Residential

Name Qty Total

ICow Milking Contest 1 $295.00

Kiddie Fish Bowl Toss 1 $45.00

Kiddie Magnetic Balloon Pop 1 $45.00

Mechanical Bull with Staff 1 $895.00

Generator 1 $125.00

Rentals subtotal $1,405.00

Surface Fee E $20.00

Distance Charges E $85.04

Exempt

Sales Tax 0% $0.00

Total $1,510.04

Deposit Due $755.02

Amount Paid $0.00
Balance Due $1,510.04 -

Please click here to view our W-9 for your records.




Governmental Management Services, LLC :
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 IﬁVﬁlce
St. Augustine, FL 32092
invoice #: 656
invoice Date: 10/1/25
Due Date: 10/1/25
Bill To: y Case:
Bartram Springs CDD P.0. Number:
475 Wast Town Place
Suite 114
Si. Augustine, FL 32092
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - October 2025 5,537.83 5,537.83
Information Technology - Cetober 2025 157.50 157.50
Website Administration - October 2025 118.00 118.00
Office Supplies 0.48 0.48
Postage 11.84 11.84
Copies 294.90 294.90
Telephone 76.53 76.53
Total $6,197.08
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $6,197.08




Governmental Management Services, LLC e
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 E n voice
5t Augustine, FL 32092
invoice #: 657
Invoice Date: 10/1/25
Due Daie: 10/1/25
8ill To: Case:
Bartram Springs CDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Description Hours/Qty Rate Araount
General Manager (1.320.57200.33000) - QOctober 2025 3,277.92 3,277.92
Facility Manager/ Lifestyle Director (1.320.57200.33000) - October 11,384.67 11,384.67
2025
Guest Services Attendants (001.320.57200.33200) - Qctober 2025 7,972.08 7.872.08
Field Operations Manager (1.320.57200.34000) - October 2025 8,610.75 8,610.75
Gym Monitor {1.320.57200.34510) - October 2025 3,338.33 3,338.33
Maintenance Techs. {1.320.57200.34100) - October 2025 8.846.92 8,846.92
Pool Maintenance (1.320.57200.46400) - October 2025 2,898.42 2,898.42
Janliorial {1.320.57200.43500) - October 2025 1,868.00 1,868.00
Pool Repair - Replace Vacuum Pump Motor and Mechanical Shaft 663.51 663.51
Seal in Wading Pool
Pool Repair - Replace 2 back splash tiles in the Family Pool 165.00 165.00
Pool Chemicals - Trichior 1,241.79 1,241.79
Pool Chemiecals - Liquid Bleach 13.07 13.07
Pool Chemicals - Muriatic Acid 24.46 24.48
Pool Chemicals - Bicarb 82.50 82.50
Pool Chemicals - Cyanuric Acid 86.68 86.68
Pool Chernicals - Natural Pool Enzymes 74.65 74.65
Pool Repair - Toro Valve Install 167.66 167.66
. Total $50,716.41
M)\MV\J W Payments/Credits $0.00
- A
1O - b Balance Due $50,716.41




Project Manager Alex Acree
Matthews | foteim=rvs

Governmental Managemeni Services Engineering - Architecture - Plannisg - Surveying
James Oliver
475 West Town Place
St Augustine, FL 32092 Qctober 09, 2025
Invoice # 194066
Project 0000021855.0000 Bartram Springs CDD

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

«  Coordination with Operations Manager
« (DD Meeting

« Teco Easement Coordination

+ Slide Tower Inspection Coordination

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through September 30, 2025

Phase 0001 Engineering Services
Hours Rate Amount
Vice President of Production 1.50 290.00 435.00
Division Lead .25 275.00 68.75
Project Manager 1 1.00 230.00 230.00
Fotal Labor 733.75
' Total Due: 733.75

Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed  Billed to Date

t.abor 733.75 14,262.50 14,8996.25
Expense 0.00 119.11 119.11
Unit 0.00 1.90 1.90
Totals 733.75 14,383.51 15,117.26

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | 504.826.1334 | www.matthews.dcem.com
LICENSE 226535, LBOAI0, LARABEAT?

laveices are due upan raceipt.
Prompt payments are critical to keeping your project on schedule, Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date ate considered past due and all work and submitlals wili be
placed on heid kil payment is recaived along with finance charqes of 10% sanuat accreed. Wo approciate you business and cooperation with timely payments.



pnoﬁllllil\’l
Enteontsinment

Total Enterfainment Servicss
: Invoice-Agreement
\ailing Correspondence Address: 1623 Troy Lynn Trail, Jacksonville, Fl. 32225

(904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645-9082

E-mail: bookme@progressiveent.com
www.progressiveent.com

Invoice date:  10/7/2025 inyoice # 12810669 Terms: Due at event PO#

Customer name: Bartram Springs COD Event type: Movie on the Lawn
Billing address: 14530 Cherry Lake Drive E., Jacksonville, FI. 32258

Original contact person: Danelle Demarco  Wk: 904-880-5166 Cell: 724-3317695 E-mail/ fax: ddemarco@gmsnf.com

At event contacts with cell: Same

Event date: Friday November 7th, 2025 Hours of event: 7:30 pm till Hours of service: Same
Approximate set up time: Between: 6:00 and 7:00 pm

Location name and address: Same

Where to set up at location: on Lawn Power within 75" Yes
Set up-grass or pavement: PV Water within 78: NA Covered area for entertainer: NA
Notes:

SERVICES NEEDED:

* 24 foot Mega frame screen, projection, complete sound, operator Reg. Rate § 495.00 YourCost § 39500

Your Totat Savings $100.00

Sub Total: $ 395,00

Sailes Tax: $ -

Invoice Total; $ 395.00
Batance due at set up $ 395.00
Paymenis received $ -
Current Balance $ 395.00

CANCELLATION, RE-SCHEDULING, INCLAMENT WEATHER POLICY
Any cancellation of this agreement by customer must be in writing at least 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by
Progressive Entertainment. Any stopping of delivery/service of Progressive Entertainment must be at least 24 hrs. in advance to avoid labor costs.

No penalties or loss of deposit occur if event is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount ocours
when not within these terms. Cther arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer pick up- customer is responsible for

theft or damage to equipment or materials while in possession. Progressive Entertainment is not responsibie for any acts of nature which prevent
event from taking piace or being shortened, Service reserves the right to stop service if guests cause a safety or behavior issue to service,

Customer signature required x Date:




Riverside Management Services, Inc
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

invoice #: 259
Invoice Date: o/30/2025
Due Date: 9/30/2025

Bill Tor 500 i Case:

Rartram Springs CDD ‘0. Number:

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augusiine, FL 32002

Bescription Hours/Gty Rale Amount
Lifeguard Services - September 2025 264,08 21.66 ! 5,720.19
/)/W
[O- 8-

Total $5,720.19
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,720.19




BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

LIFEGUARD INVOICE DETAIL

264.09  Lifeguard Services 4 21.66 $ 5,720.19

Covers September 2025

TOTAL DUE: $ 5,720.19

LIFEGUARDS #1.320.57200.33100




BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LIFEGUARD BILLABLE HOURS SEPTEMBER 2025

Date Hours  Employes Description

9/1/25 3.05 E.A. Lifeguarding
9/1/25 2,97 D.D. Lifeguarding
9/1/25 3.08 W.G. Lifeguarding
S/1/25 3.07 K.M. Lifeguarding
9/1/25 3.13 B.M. Lifequarding
9/1/25 3.02 AN Lifeguarding
9/1/25 2.58 B.V. Lifeguarding
9/1/25 3 G.V. Lifeguarding
9f5f25 3.08 E.A. Lifeguarding
9/5/25 3.77 W.G. Lifeguarding
8/5/25 3.15 G.V. Lifeguarding
g/6f25 4.2 E.A. Lifeguarding
8/6/25 2.6 C.D. Lifeguarding
9/6/25 5.92 W.G. Lifeguarding
S/6/25 5.17 B.M, Lifeguarding
9/6/25 4.4 HW.  Lifeguarding
9/7/25 4,08 LA, Lifeguarding
9/7/25 4,22 B.Y.B.,  Lifeguarding
9/7/25 5.33 W.G.  Lifeguarding
9/7/25 5.18 B.M. Lifeguarding
9/7/25 4,52 B.v. Lifeguarding
9/12/25 3.5 8.Y.B. Lifeguarding
9/12/25 3.57 W.G. Lifeguarding
9713725 5.5 B.Y.B. Lifeguarding
9/13/25 3.43 D.D. Lifeguarding
9/13/2% 4.47 C.D. Lifeguarding
9/13/25 4.07 B.M. Lifequarding
9/13/25 3.93 AN, Lifeguarding
9/13/25 5.% G.V. Lifeguarding
9/14/25 4.17 E.A. Lifeguarding
9/14/25 3.3 B.Y.B. Lifeguarding
9/14/25% 4,17 W.G, Lifeguarding
9714725 4.25 B.M. Lifeguarding
9/14/25 4.9 G.V. Lifeguarding
9/19/25 4.02 A.C.  Lifeguarding
9/19/2% 3.25 W.G. Lifequarding
9/19/25 4.05 AN, Lifeguarding
9/20/25 4.07 E.A. Lifeguarding
9/20/25 4,05 8.Y.B. Lifeguarding
5/26G/25 5.17 B.M. Lifeguarding
920725 5.22 AN, Lifeguarding
9/20/25 4.18 B.v. Lifeguarding
9/21/25 2.58 B.Y.B. Lifeguarding
9/21/25 3.83 C.D. Lifeguarding
9/21/25 3.93 W.G. Lifeguarding
9723425 4,23 B.M. lifeguarding
§/21/25 5.25 BV.  Lifeguarding
G9/23/25 4.97 G.V, Lifeguarding
Sf27/25 5.02 E.A, Lifequarding
9/27/25 5,33 W.G, Lifeguarding
9/27/25 5 K.M. Lifeguarding
9727725 3.23 B.M. Lifeguarding
9Q/27/25 5.15 AN, Lifeguarding
Q/27/25 5.32 B.V. Lifeguarding
9/27/25 5.08 GV, Lifeguarding
9/28/25% 5.65 EA. Lifeguarding
9/28f25 5.38 B.Y.B.  Lifequarding
9/28/25 5 D.D. Lifeguarding
9/28/25 5.17 C.D. Lifeguarding
9/28/25 1.83 5.M, Lifeguarding
9f28/23 6 ALN. Lifequarding
9/28{25 3.98 8.v., Lifeguarding
9/28/25 3.97 G.V, Lifeguarding

TOTAL _ 264.08 _

September 2025 i




[ MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: 1 PLEASE FIL1L QUT BELOW IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

)

Office Box 162134 SR OATE
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716 AEOUNT PR
(904} 262-5500
ACCOUNT NUMBER, DATE BALANCE ]
[ ADDRESSEE
[0 Flease chock if addeess telftv 5 incomen! 3o indics e Changs On reverse sile i ?09275 1 0/ 7/ 2 025 $200 DO
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
Terry Glynn
475 W Town Place The Lake Doctors
gu_‘te 114 5205 Post Office Box 162134
aint Augustine, AL 32092 Aftamonte Springs, FL 32716
000000000215580010000000307 17700000002000088 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 14530 Cherry Lake Drive East Jacksonville, FL 32258

Invoice Bue Date 971872025 Invoice 2083296 PO #
Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total
9/8/2025 Fountain Service Call-Minimum $200 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00

The light lenses were changed to orange for the fall. This charge is for our labor as this was not completed during our regular scheduled maintenance,

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices,
Adjustment $0,00
AMOUNT DUE
Total Account Balance including this invoice: $2397.,00 This Invoice Total: £200.00
Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH
Customer #: 709275 Corporate Address
Portal Registration #: 7CA2D48A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

. Jacksonville, FL 32256
Customer E-mail(s):  tglynn@gmsnf.com,aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com,bperegrino@gmsnf.com

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Covernmental Management Services, LLC gﬁ%g@g@@

475 West Town Place, Sulte 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

invoice #: 650
Invoice Date: 10/16/25
Due Date: 10/16/25

Bill To: Case:
Bariram Springs CDD P.Q. Number:
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augusting, FL 32082

Desecription Hours/Gty Rate Amount

Maintenance Supplies 252.97 252.97

Totat $252.97

Payments/Crediis $0.00

Balance Due $252.97




MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 10/05/25

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES

BS

BARTRAM SPRINGS
89/5/25 Key Tags
8/5/25 Drywall Patch (4}
9/5/25 Keys (4)
9/8/25 2 Cycle Oil 16 oz
9/10/25 Keys {4}
9/11/25 30 Seconds Cleaner
9/11/25 50 Galion Resin Deck Box
911125 Spruce SK Manuel 64 oz (2)
9/12125 Vigaro Mountain Granite

PRICE

247
25.92
14.91

9.97
14.91
29.98
89.00
59.94

5.87

TOTAL $252.97

EMPLOYEE

F.5.
P.S.
P.3.
p.s.
ALAL
AA,
AA.
AA,
AA.







£EGC0LF-/8 8 OI NiL
pane|d si19p:0 INoA 21050 WOd [RAIUD|| g3 pad @osul 10} Wswndop Jdwaxs xe] unoA Jo Adod e puas asead “ajy uo Apesse Jou J| sidwaxg xe L,

0TReL'E 5 a3l e *$LLI2Y| 9|BS APN|IUL JOU 530p ‘sAep OF J0) Pood 3oND
- 5 Xel,
- S {s12pi0 puRjulEW "5 N 1O} 6FS JaAo B303aNs i Buiddiys 2a.4) Bulddiys

{06°66T) S %5 Junodsia

00'B66'E S 12303918

00'866'C S |c0eee'T S J3AIS - 18N [IBGERId 9{RI0g XEBIA 01d 10j2ulWog TOOO-POTdSH| €

uoiduassq apoD 1ONPALd

gEE5-0a8-708 G1G-088-706
; T

B §STTE BPLOY BijIAu0syIer
4 340 e ALBYD DESHT 340 321 ALUBYD 0ESYT
5 a7 sBunds weseg A2 s8ulds wesyeyg
oolewaq djleueq 02IBINRG 3jjaued

0} diys 0L 119

Wo5 eijusseqs pard o Ul

CITOVSE 888

ugchmm%W@mw% ) wmwm & ZE0B6 YM J.ﬂmv_

S20T/0Z/0T ; TOT 3uns
SaAY UIR9 PIvie

987171 830nD W02 [eJuad|BgRPDId




03721723

— - DR-14
5 Consumer’'s Certificate of Exemption R.01/18

Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes

FLORIDA

85-8012764823C-4 02/28/2023 02/25/2028 COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Gertificate Numbey Effestive Date Expiraiion Date Exernption Gategory
This cerlifies that

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

475 W TOWN PL STE 114

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

is exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transtent rental property rented, tangible
-personal property purchased or rented, of services purchased. :

. . . . DR-14
ﬁ% Important Information for Exempt Organizations R, 01/18
FLORIDA
1, You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an exemption certificate pefore making tax-sxempt purchases,

See Ruie 12A-1.038, Fiorlda Adminlsirative Code (FA.C)).

2. Your Consumer's Certificate of Fxemption 1s to be used solely by your organization for your organization's
customary nonprofit activities.

3.  Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even if the individual will be
reimbursed by the organization,

4, This exemption applies only to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others of tangible
personal property, sleeping accommodations, of other real property Is taxable. Your organization must reglster,
and collect and remit sales and Use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches are exempt from this
requirement except when they are the lessor of real property (Rule 12A-1.070, FA.C.).

5. It is a criminal offense to fraudulently present this certificate to evade the payment of sales tax. Under no
circumstances should this certificate be used for the personal benefit of any Individual, Violators will he liabte for
payment of the sales tax plus a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to conviction of a third-degree
felony. Any violation will require the revocation of this certiflcate.

8. . if you have guestions about your exemption certlficate, please call Taxpayer Services at 850-488-6800. The
mailing address is PO Box 6480, Tallahassee, FL 32314-5480.




o e d - ‘ =:
/ SHUTTERS
Window Fashions

Give Your Windows the Treatment They Deserve!

11341 DISTRIBUTION AVE EAST SUITE 1
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256

RE: GMS BARTRAM

14530 EAST CHERRY LAKE DR
JACKSONVILLE, H. 32258

3% OPEN ROLLER SHADE TO REPLACE ~ PEARL GREY COLOR/

NG CORDEDRIGHT

Make all checks payable to SUNBURST SHUTTERS
Thank you for your business!

551.25

subtotal

Sates Tax

Total

Date: 06/30/2025

561.25

551.25
EXEMPT
551.25




Invoice
\/ERDEGO

LANDSCAPE

Invoice #: 24737

Date: 10/10/25
Customer PO: |

DUE DATE: 11/09/2025 :

BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 Bunnell, FL 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

#24395 - Trrigation Inspection September 2025
This contains all repairs and issues found during the September 2025 irrigation inspection.

All repairs were made while our tech was on site.

Shops Clock
zone #5-6" spray

Pkwy NODES
zone #9-nozzle

Veterans Park

zone #1-6" spray (2)
zone #3-6" spray
zone #7-Rotor 1-25
zone #8-Rotor 1-25

Landscape Enhancement $355.00
6" spray (Material) 4.00 $12.00 $48.00
I-25 Rotor (Material) 2.00 $85.00 $170.00
Irrigation Labor (Labor) 2.00 $65.00 $130.00

nozzie (Material) 1.00 $7.00 $7.00



Invoice Notes:

Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$355.06
Please See Qur Remit to Address: ACH Account information:
: VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Updated Remittance  pq o 200341 Routing Number: 121000248
Information Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4945950657

Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transactions




Inveice

\:@/ERDEGO

LANDSCAPRE

Invoice #: 24800
Date: 10/16/25
Customer PO:

DUE DATE: 11/15/2825

BILL TO | FROM

Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite I'14 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 Bunnell, FL 32110

Phone: 386-437-3122
www.verdego.com

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
#24412 - Mainline Repair October 2025

Located a mainline break during the monthly irrigation inspection.
Located on Bariram Pkwy near the Veterans Park soccer field.

This proposal includes all material and labor needed to complete the repairs.






Landscape Enhancement

$1,305.00
Irrigation Labor (Labor) 18.00 $65.00  $1,170.00
misc materiat {Material) 1.00 $135.00 $135.00
Invoice Notes:
Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $1,305.00
Please See Qur Remit to Address: ACH Account information:

. VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A.

Updated Remittance  pq o 200341 Routing Number: 121000248
Information

Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4945950657

Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to all transacfions




INVOICE

Landscaps Services

Sold To: 27636199
Bartram Springs CDD
14530 E Cherry Lake Dr
Jacksonville FI. 32258

Customer #: 27636199
Invoice #: 2553476
Invoice Date: 10/27/2025
Sales Order: 3786004
Cust PO #:

Project Wame: Bartram Springs CDD - {migation 3" mairline break repair next to large Oak Tree
Project Deseription: Located at the corner of exit side from Amenity Center parking lot

Job Number} Description iy U Uil Price Amount
146100000 § Misc-BVLS Jacksonville
3" Mainline Repair (Parts andLabor} 1opo g LS | 700.00 1.700.00
Total Invoice Amounk 1,764.00
Taxable Amount
Tax Amount
Balance Due 1,700.60
Terms: Met 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, piease call 904 292.0716

Please detach siub and remit with your payment

?aymeﬂt Siuilg)??é?»ﬁ 99

ustomer Account #; l { .  1,700.00
Invoice #; 9550476 Amount Due:  $ 1,70
Invoice Date: 1072772025

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please referance the invoice # on your
check and make payable Lo

. BrightView Landscape Services, [nc,
Bartram Springs CDD P?O. Box 740655

14530 E he% Lake Dr Atlanta, GA 30374-0655
Jacksonville 32258




Ociober 23, 2025

BﬂghtV‘i@W Page 1012

[ETESRRS

Proposal for Extra Work at

Bartram Springs CDD - lrrigation 3" mainline break repair next to
large Oak Tree

Properly Name Bartram Springs CDO - trrigation 3" Contact
mainhne break repair next to large
Qak Tree
Property Address 14751 Bartram Springs Prwy To Barlram Springs CDD
Jacksonvile. Fl. 32258 Biling Address 14530 € Cherry Lake Dr
Jacksonwville, FL. 32258
Project Name Bartram Springs CDOD - Irvigation 3" mainline break repair next to large Oak Tree

Project Description  Located at the corner of exit side frorm Amenity Center parking lot

Scope of Work

ary UakiSize fRateHaliDaseription Usnit Price Total

voo P suM 8 Maniine Repair (Pards and Labory  §L7000 O snroooe

For inlemal usa ondy

S50#% 3786994
JOB# 346100060
Servics Line 150 Total Price $1,700.00

THIS 15 BOT AN INYOICE
This proposal is valid lor thirly {30) days unless olherwisa approved by Conlractor's Senwor Vice President
11530 Daws Creak Court, Jackseawile, FL 32255 ph {504 26207 16 123 1904) 292-1014



H

Ociober 23, 2025
Paga 7 of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

fia Contiasioe phatd (acogmin snd periemn o ssonrdsnca wlh wotizn lains wnidon
WA AL R T 3 ordy ootaed G edecred o harn Al ralenais shathcoedany
1 bt SEndts aliorms

Wi

o Foucs Cortrector shul dregneie o oustled femosantalie:
whan apehtabis i
Fuhall b kegally auib=

A BApEErcy
mansgeTet
o wpon

iz ez FRIMRENSHAONINGTIIGN UNGiReR B
{tae wam.m 7 shall s compidat ard mualhzg,
the 15

acad s Conteester shaf reardewr § LARGSGENE o 20lors igerse 4
o Stads of 0A b and eal corrply veh A GRer SoEnse reduiesnarts of the
Cay Bats wedd Fedarnd Govarnirenls &3 w e t] g 2 othet recuureiiants of e Uk
GRFReR G AR ad upan Ty Lha packea of prolaliled By lew, Codomsn shai B ioqlaed o
ool erehees By BN FRtEAsedl £RETRES e aliow the Tosrerancament of the Serecaes on
the popaly

Taes Cotrsated o
Tax (G '

a1t pay 8 sopAcoli teses wafuding sales o Cererat B
C ol

[Fed G e C;muz (.tw Rgiaes ta O C@twal L1aml'-,r tnsurenge, Aviorrsine Lobsiry

C:y;g‘(_r; LT 5{/@,’&1[/&5 " ownlng Rl ta gwm‘ amenl of wWoik
Corfrscier will Agepiivrdnd peca wilh $ 1 EDNRIw A ol ity

Hoool specdias

(rabsdy Corsrscty shal ool bsosathke fot ory damags el Gonurs Gom Ao of Cod
defrad g earacs westher otaotdions bee soribouake, sl srd ades regtatons o
rstintors ITpmed by &y QUuethrent Of gieiamrental 2gency patonat o fagonst
gRgigENCY  wRcainm  pROCHIIC PREih (slated cutbinal o el medesl ey rol
cayiad by o o cihet otlaye of Tadues of pedormante Gevend the comvTmigady
teasonatie cordrsl of sabar fary Lnded hasa orcunataccas. Conetind shall have e
P 1O nRPEgut Al 1 (2l and pneea of (e Doeinsed wathey sy (80} Gaa

Ary dlegsl respsas, cipma andfor darmsgers (ARG Hom wath paesed thal 4 n oo
canpRity ownad by Cutlomed of it uncsy Customs! Aranigeieer] aod conbof 8o o the
i b gren ety o Hha Curfone

Sutcontrastary Cootaaiar s FLacharg 1o

o apscphiad fonetnrd of worl 1R 4 pacial e ophy

pead wr it [0 Pale gliaibad Guts
§

Adatonal Saracsd  Any paGlenst work b shown o iha above apecfcitans
irwalaag e:dre caztn wll ba exrolded anly upon Myned wilien ordsts d4nd wik tecoms
ARy GRSt CVar g ghon tha wat meta

il Casdenmar

i Gusinaes el
setass 10 8l pans =><‘ ‘v#, RObCA 3 L peefae ek Ok Dadpat g
snf A (,omlmre G sthad 1 wislEd lwmnm chonrd) nosrnal BosIneds hours 30
Bt [earcnabis mtu_u f el peion i e vk s stasengbly praciical
afai the Crsts e for perledemnca ol s work

s of b 7
s 1 ot 3

Paymenl Tetims Hpon g s Agrerert Cstorrst shall pay Contiacion 50% i
Propozed Pace and e remaning balares abel by paid by Cuslonwr o Contractor Ly
corrptalion of ha prepect unkys G ey B a1 RN salny

wdd by b e bt iy wnlhy vt £ R
Covmdidimas o B AR EG L Gy ki Y
@ Of LEp et 0 Bl B fonalid o R G

T tranaton Thia Yok Cooes oy D sovnst
N 0HRIr {7 ) TGRS Bhiancy wetkEn ot

walginaks prarelnag od and work coirgdisla fo v
PR IR LSRG

B3t

Astppensed Ihg Cuwstaded 2 e Cordsaclol sspacivaly  mnd Beaaak,
PEACRIE BLOCAYEEYE . astprren aid ksl fapresstialea 10 He otht pody s et
ta 4k cevenanta of et Agreamarnd Medrar tha Cusionsd raor e Conlisaiod sl
of Wanster Al wdeces nliys Ageeoand sl e woilgnoossend of the othar grovded

¢ mas conwerd shall nol B 1eqursd 10 33mgn tha Sgreamand 1o a0y pongaley
wiwah sonitols @ secttelled Ly oo @ dodas Soman contiol sl Cortisilen oo
cratrennon WA EEsgruTt do 60 aldte of pasuaed o oa meger sale of 5% oof
suts griity ol of & gagel of ehuly shoutibsm comRRRAn, Cange  of corind or
COMArELY EOHIROEELIM

i

5

Dhactauvar Vha proposs] was estyvmaled and proed Bessd veon 3 st wst sk vsual
IAEALL IR 0Ty Qr e By s iy o @ al o aboud the e U | veas
ceepatad Trs ooes quotnd on e prooesst 1o ¢ e work gescabed s I LA af that
AIHs3CE N aotad andd eishone oo Cotacy al oot DA hebls R ang
chibonal cosie of Janacss Mo BElinnal YA et desonlbid teten. af e R gy
crgelte B cacterE i rreniirg o cardlova, il wede ol mmegianatis by sard glound
cron Dy crdrsry maans sl the e s @sgAcban was ptofnd
oL Pl FEARGRAUTAS for wkneart or othereass Boddan detecta Ay
Cort e et DT H G CR0n R0 BT 2 CAnOot LRk nted evw,l resdle Froksuaoal argpidanng
archwtectiant andfor BB oeps dRROn SEraces 4 Sarvieas) oin ot ok
Agzemend ond whalf oot e prowdted by the Conltsdind Ary Jesgn defecs i e
ot Placormeds dra W ok teaponadity of the Cuslorse | the Cugiems ol
AEga 8 eeneed Sigangss archeadt andior Bndac demgn professasl ary ot
G ARy st Dehgn Su0ncsy 308 1 e (s iy PR ey o ine deignet
Irarv el

Tha foligeng sectinnd shal sopdy whety Contissor groviies

of Cancafabon of work oust B oescered 0 eaieg belcrs the
W thar desstion of Custerrad «dl e lable 104 o i rosel
C-J\ :gs af H‘O 0 and mled o Costaiat

walomat wkh bes carle

EAVI S

He

Ties & St Removal Traad mmgved @i be ol 25 choss 10 the g o 5
hazade WRIOTA W e R (@ ER Batarm of Ire tree lunk Addionatl 3 wll b
teeadd fon uemaan b Enede ancites b e ierded do cororele brck M) taeks, maisl
soda eo I rgoqueated meciumei! Gintes) of vis e whUETg) et B Do 1 3 Salnexd
st G tepth bl gpound level of en sckhionst chakga o fhe Custeosr Dafiead
gkl wod tandae e sl oy te ched Costernat shalt b raaponmile ke
cordaciing e appropasie Lrdeipound ety Reslon gy 19 Roats 20g ek
i,-n-mlqlc'f\::‘wj Ly afues pease 1o sl of wiwk Carlrestor o el [32eons e dalvsgs tang

Ll B1sdy 85 g ot hirstesd G0, cables, watins, pepgs and imgebon
an bres at thar C\.mnuel‘z\ BRI E

Mangi o Lizkdfy Recuesty to cecden lzrung i gesasa of fwenty Jfive peicend
o velek od in acubidarsa wil [SA {idainstonal Soaely o Artenciuml) dardams
B RUYE &

ey bees docomard, ustersar A eds 1 Hhe Beematen of o bading cordizet srd foina

{tenmy and conckbiees 4o foih heran Cuslonad epresenty tha Contracier o swthonied 10

padomn ihe work abated o0 the lace of thes Cordiaat H payrrend ey ool been o

et Fy

Contracter pet payimerd fenmd haoswedarn Comuatior ghall Do srtithed to 28 costa of coltdeban

A
COMNGTRUGTION JORY LAY RESWLT it & HECHANCS

p# lres amd f shol be reheved of  say obigalon (o acinoe
of sy Alal Cobiract wahy Custom JEerest at a g grnen rate of
b pere year), 3 EhE hphast mle peramited by e may be ahorged on uigrsd

FALLRE 0 MAKE PATRENT WHEM QUE FOR COMRETED WORK ON

LIER 08 THE THILE TO v U

1Al

Qoo 23, 3025
Hame Cals
EehtYiew Landicupe Sarvicas, Ine "Contpacior”
Irlgutien Manager
ne
Hocealo M, Cantatlen Ocralrer 33, 2048
Barked b Lale
lob A FAGLO000D
33 A7EAS4 Praposed Price: 39,109,090




m:'a Dudley

From: Daniel Bauman

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:19 PM

To: Indra Dudiey

Ce: Gonzale Castellon; Rodney Hicks

Subject: FW: BrightView - SO# 8786994/8787006 Bartram Springs CDD

indra, below is an approvat for Bartrarn Springs irrigation repairs.

From: Terry Glynn <tglynn@gmsnf.coms

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Daniel Bauman <Daniel Bauman@brightview.com>

Ce: Andy Antonopoulos <aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com>; Joel Brighton <brighton.cdd@gmail.com>; Lacy Reynolds
<lacynreynolds.cdd@gmail.com>; Stephanie McKinney CDD <stephaniemckinneycdd @gmail.com>
<stephaniemckinneycdd@gmail.com>; Joseph Largen <agent11927 @yahoo.com>; Taner Nierengarten
<tanerpn@yahoo.com>; Danelle DeMarco <ddemarco@gmsnf.com>; Lori Dunham <ldunham@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Re: BrightView - SO# 8786994/8787006 Bartram Springs CDD

SUPERVIZORS, PLEASE DO NOT HIT HEPLY ALL TO THIS EMAIL.

Daniel,

We appreciate you all jumping right in and getting things repaired. You are approved to repair lateral
line. { was told by a previous vendor we would have to remove a tree in order to repair the lateral (i
guestioned at the time, sound familiar 7). You have allowed us to irrigate flowers using the amenity
center sysiem now. We have had to hand water flowers for the last three months. Andy, the staff and
| look forward to a productive and fruitful relationship.

Regards

Terry Glynn

iglyn@gment. oo

954-298-5444 |
ISA CA(FL0289)
FLISA PPQ 2024

From: Daniel Bauman <Daniel Baurman@brishtview.com>

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 23, 2025 2:51 PM

To: Terry Glynn <iglynn@gmsnfcom>

£c: Andy Antonopoulos <aanionopoulosi@gmsaf.com>

Subject: BrightView - SO# 8786994/8787006 Bartram Springs CDD

Hey Terry,

Please see attached irrigation repair proposals for Bartram Springs. The maintine has been repaired and the lateral
line is needing approval.



From: CritterPro Inc.

Oct Snake/rodent control

#81624609

Balance Due:

11232-1 Saint Johns industrial Parkway North, Jacksonville, FL, USA $326.00

Bill To: Bartram Springs CDD
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive,
Jacksonville, FL, USA

ltem

Client: Robert Durnan

Date of Issue:

Monthly Pest Control

Terms & Conditions:

10/3/2025

Due Ddte:

10/3/2025
(ch?t;x) Quantity Tax Total
$325.00 1 $325.00
Subtotal $325.00
Total $325.00

Payment of invoices due on due date spacified, or may be subject to fate payment fees o interest

charges.

Powered by Thryy




f—w—\‘ oy H {;-‘“"s [ e h i D ;f BN :“ o~ . % {: :" - g (,u-"_\‘
gust Montnly RCH and snake
[ 2 “’L” Pt
Hrol
HE1624507
From: CritterPro Inc. Balance Due:
11232-1 Saint Johns Industrial Parkway North, Jacksonville, FL, USA $325.00
. . . Date of Issue:
8ill To: Bartram Springs CDD Client: Robert Durnan 8/1/2025
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive,
Jacksonville, FL, USA Due Date:
8/1/2025
Rate R
item (excl. tax) Quantity Tax Total
Monthly Pest Control $325.00 1 $325.00
Subtotal $325.00
Total $325.00

Terms & Conditions:

payment of invoices due on due date specified, or may be subject to late payment fees or interest
charges.

Powered by Thryy



Monthly rodent/snake

........ Wi . "‘\‘%“"f ¥ B s
Y cterrent
HE1624589
From: CritterPro Inc. Balance Due:
11232-1 Saint Johns Industrial Parkway North, Jacksonville, FL, USA $325.00
Bill To: Bart Spri CcDD Client: Rob Date of Issue:
il To: Bartram Springs CD ient: Robert Durnan -
' : 9/22{2025
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive,
Jacksonville, FL, USA @CT zg é 2;% Due Date:
9/22/2025
By:
Rate .
item (excl. tax) Quantity Tax Total
Monthly Pest Control $325.00 1 $325.00
Subtotal $325.00
Total $325.00
Motes:

if vou would like to move forward with the estimote you can hit the accept button and we will get you
on the schedule. If you have any questions you can call or text ouwr office at 804-782-0696.

Fxclusion Services include a 3 YEAR warranty on dll Repairs. This covers our repairs, this does not cover
openings, created by horneownars, home improvements, or subcontractors working on the
buildingWarranty renewal is $175.00 per year with inciuded inspactions after your initial 3 Yedr term.
All Warranties are TRANSFERABLE on the Property.

Terms & Conditions:

Payiment of invoices due on due date specified, or may be subject to late payment fees or interest
charges,

Powered by Thryv



Disclosure Services LLC

1005 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bilt To

Bartram Springs CDD
c/fo GMS, LLC

Invoice

Date

invoice #

16/23/2025

)

Terms Due Date
Net 30 11/22/2025
Description Amount
Amortization Schedule 100.00
Series 2021 11-1-25 Prepay $10,000
Total $100.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Phone #

865-717-0976

E-mail

Balance Due

$100.00

tcarter @disclosureservices.info




DoodyCalls of Jacksonville
3948 3" Street S, #442
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250
Phone 904-338-4236

pILL T SHiP 7O IMSTRUCTIONS

Bartram Spring Same as Email: Aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive

Jacksonville, FL 32258 recipient

Qty  Date . Description | o . UnitPrice . Total
4 10/14/25  : Pet Waste Roll Bags case - . $ 43.00 $ 172.00
5 .10/14/25  Pet Waste Station Liner Bags case .5 8500 $ 325.00

Exempt

SUBTOTAL S 497.00
$ 0.00
$ 497.00

Thanlk you for your business!




Governmental Management Services, LLC -
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 anOK:e
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 661
Invoice Date: 9/30/25
Due Date: 9/30/25

Bill To: Case:

Bartram Springs CBD P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32082

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
GMS - Staff Bonuses 10,000.00 10,000.0C

Total $10,000.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $10,000.00




Jacksonville Daily Record
A Division of
DAILY RECORD & OBSERVER, LL.C

P.O. Box 2177
Jacksonville, FL 32203
(904) 356-2466

INVOICE October 23, 2025
Date

Attn: Sarah Sweeting

GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL 32092
Serial # 25-06365D PO/File # $82.50
Payment Due
Notice of Meeting

$82.50

. . . Publication Fee
Bartram Springs Community Development District

Case Number Amount Paid

Publication Dates  10/23 Payment Due Upon Receipt

For your convenience, you
may remit payment online at
www.jaxdailyrecord.com/
send-payment.

County Duval

Payment is due b.ef ore If your payment is being
the Proof of Publication mailed, please reference
is released. Serial # 25-06365D on your
check or remittance advice.

Your notice was published on beth jaxdailyrecord.com and floridapublicnotices.com.

“erms: Net 30 days from date of invoice, Past due items will accrue a finance charge of 1.5% per month thereafter.
Please remit any payment due upon receipt of this invoice.



Preliminary Proof Of Legal Notice Please read copy of this advertisement and advise us of any
(This is not a proof of publication.) necessary corrections before further publications.

NOTICE OF MEETING
BARTRAM SPRINGS
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

‘The meeting of the Board of
Supervisors  of  the  Bartram
Springs Community Developmenl
District will be held on Monday,
November 10, 2025, at 6:00
p-m. , al the Bartram Springs
Amenity Center, 14330 Cherry
Liake Drive East, Jacksonville,
FL. The meeting is open Lo the
pubiic and will be conducled in
aceordance with the provisions
of Florida Law tor Community
Development  Dislricts. A copy
of the agenda for this meeting
nuy be abtained from the District
Munager, 475 West Town Place,
Suite 11k, World Golf’ Village, St.
Angustine, Florida 32082 (and
phone (904} 940-3850), This
meeting may be continved to a
date, time, and place to be speci-
fied an the recozd at the meeting,
There may be occasiens when one
or more Supervisors will partici-
pate by telephane.

Any person reguiring special
accommodations at this mweeting
hecanse of a disability ¢r physi-
cal impairment should contact the
District Office at {90:4) G:H0-3850
at least fwo calendar days prior to
the meeting, I you ave hearing ar
speech impaired, please contact
the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-
955-R770. for aid in contacting the
District Offive.

Each person whe decides to
appeal amy aclion taken at this
meeting is advised that person will
need a record of the proveedings
and that accordingly, the person
may peed lo ensure thal o ver-
batim record of the proceedings
is made, including the testimony
and evidence upon which such
appeal is 1o be bused.

James Oliver
Dislrict Manager
Oct, 22 00 (23-063651))




KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057

Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal ID 47-0597598

0CT 27 22

October 24, 2025

BY: Reference: Invoice No. 3642487

Client Matter No. 1923-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Bartram Springs CDD
Governmental Management Services - North Florida

Suite 114

475 West Town Place

St. Augustine, FE 32092 [nvoice No. 3642487
1923-1

Re:  Bartram Springs-General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

07/01/25 W. Haber 0.30 105.00 Review correspondence regarding

JEA transmission lines; confer with
Glynn regarding same

07/02/25 W. Haber (.50 175.00 Review and revise communication to
residents regarding JEA; confer with
Glynn regarding same

(07/06/25 W. Haber 0.40 140.00 Review correspondence to VerdeGo;
review correspondence regarding
vandalism

07/08/25 W. Haber 0.20 70.00 Review correspondence regarding
slip and fall

07/09/25 W. Haber 0.70 245.00 Review correspondence regarding

JEA installation; review and revise
agreements for lake maintenance;
A/C installation, swim team, and
strength classes

07/10/25 A.Cox 0.70 101.50 Correspond with district manager
regarding agreements and
attachments to email and forward
agreements to district manager,
review district manager email and
revise four agreements

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT




KUTAK ROCK LLP
Bartram Springs CDD
October 24, 2025
Client Matter No. 1923-1
Invoice No. 3642487
Page 2

07/11/25 A. Cox 1.40 203.00 Review and revise agreements for
Atlantic Coast High School Swim
Team, Moms Strength Fitness
Classes, agreement for wafer
management services with lake
Doctors,  Agreement  for  air
conditioner replacement with River
City Mechanical

07/15/25 A. Cox 0.90 130.50 Draft Resolution Adopting FY 2026
Budget and FY 2026 Annval
Assessment Resolution and confer
with Haber and district manager
regarding same

07/15/25 W. Haber 0.40 140.00 Review and revise budget and O&M
assessment resolutions

07/16/25 W. Haber 0.20 70.00 Review and revise agreement for
strength training

07/17/25 A. Cox 0.60 87.00 Review and update agreement for
sporf programming management
with Vista and confer with Haber
regarding same

07/17/25 W. Haber 0.20 70.00 Confer with Cox regarding Amenity
Athletics agreement

07/21/25 K. Haber 0.60 162.00 Research legality of bonus payments
to special district contractors and
employees

07/23/25 W. Haber 0.30 105.00 Confer with Oliver regarding public
records request

07/29/25 A. Cox 0.20 29.00 Follow-up with Haber regarding
Agreement for Sports Programming
Management with Vesta for 2026

07/30/25 W. Haber 0.50 175.00 Review proposed draft landscape
maintenance RFP and
correspondence  regarding  same;
confer with Glynn regarding
agreement with Amenity Athletics

TOTAL HOURS 8.10
TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,008.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2.008.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal 1D 47-0597598

October 24, 2025

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Reference: Invoice No. 3642504
Client Matter No, 1923-2

Mr. Jim Oliver
Bartram Springs CDD

Notification Email; efigroup@kutakrock.com

Governmental Management Services - North Florida

Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL. 32092

Invoice No. 3642504
1923-2

Re:  Bartram Springs-Monthly Meeting

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

07/18/25 W. Haber

07/21/25 K. Magee

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED
DISBURSEMENTS

Meals

Travel Expenses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

Review agenda and confer with Magee regarding
same

Preparation, travel and in person attendance at
Board of Supervisors meeting

$1,500.00
31.45
147.31
178.76
$1.678.76

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION ANDYOR WORK PRODUCT




Invoice

PO Box 37068 Number Date
Jacksonvifle,FL 32236

Phone: (904) 356-3063 c52184 | 10724125
Fax: {904) 356-4969
www.weatherengineers.com
CAC041190

PAYEIE Y

CRORT -
e IF DORMDECEDMING & N
HEEHAERAT I Heating & Air

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER
Terry Glynn 14530 CHERRY LAKEDRE
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E JACKSONVILLE FL. 32258
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258
Site Number: 104532-001
Return this portion with payment  Amount Paid:
invoice Date - Customer# | P.O.Number | Salesman .| Terms. | . . Contract#
10124125 104532 30 SAQ01

_Ser\ﬂ'ce Date:_ 10/21/25

Performed a Filter Change & Inspectmn on your. HVAC
ec;u'ipment as per ‘agreement.

TOTAL : § 450.00

Thank you for your business!
Please make all checks payable to Weather Engineers, Inc.
Remit To: PO Box 37068 Jacksonville, FL. 32236
Phone: (904)356-3963 * Fax (904) 356-4969
We Fre an equal opperuNY eTEYer 3ad 00 01 ASCHTMAE 5JaNS: AppicartT due @ race, ehncly, gerder, veerans 1S, OF 60 e bams of dieskisy ¢ any char federal 5% of focal proveced dass. THIS CONTRACTOR AND

SUBCOHTFACTOR SHALL ABICE BY THE REQUIREMENTS GF 41 CFR B0-300.5 (2). THIS RECULATION PROHIITS DISCRIMIMATION AGAINST CUALIFIED FROTECTEL VETERANS, SHD RECUIRES AFFIRIMATIVE
ACTION BY COVERED PRIME COMTRACTORS AHD SUBCCHTRACTCRS TO ERMPLOY AMD ADVANCE IM EMPLOVRENT CUALIFIZD PROTECTED VETERANS




Work Order

Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/23/25
P.0O. BOX 37068 Page 1
Jacksonville, FL 32236

(904) 356-3963 Fax: {904) 356-4969

Chatfie's Tropic
Heating & Air

CAC041180

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E 14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258

245089

Probiem Reported:

current Contract: 12/01/2024-11/30/2025

PROB: INS-INSPECTION FROM SITE

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION WEEK# 1 LAST INSP PERFORMED: 238864
| o7/17/25 | 182

Inspection Notes:

Reptace filters.Check electrical componets.Visual check for any
refrigerant leaks.Check operating pressures.Clean condensate
drain line and pan.Check amperage draws.Calibrate,adjust controls
Inspect evaporator and condensor coils.Clean outdoor coils as
required.Adjust belts/change as needed.Check heating operation
and defrost cycle etc.0il,grease motors where applicable,

Replace filters.cCheck electrical componets.Visual check for any
refrigerant leaks.Check operating pressures.Clean condensate
drain line and pan.Check amperage draws.cCalibrate,adjust controis
inspect evaporator and condensor coils.Ciean outdoor coils as
required.Adjust belts/change as needed.Check heating operation
and defrost cycle etc.0il,grease motors where applicable.

Replace belts annually under maintenance agreement.

Tech Date

182 1072172025 _
182 10/21/2025 r
Brand Mode i serial #

DATKIN DAR1Z204AB 1704248831

Location: MECH CLOSET

performed maintenance service on the units listed above checked
operation, refrigerant PsSIG, coil TD, washed CDU coil per agreement,
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain.

Afl units are online and cooling at this time to a greater than 20%F



Charlle's Troc WO rk 0 rde r

Beafing & Ak
Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/23/25
P.0. BOX 37068 Page 2

Jacksonville, FL. 32236
(904) 356-3963 Fax: {904) 356-4869

CAC041190

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E 14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258
CallSlipNumber o

245089

temperature split.

Brand Model serial #
DAIKIN DARLZ0O4AB 1704202474
Location: MECH CLOSET

Brand Model Serial #
DAIKIN DX115A1203AB 1702277012
Location: GROUND

Brand Mode | serial #
DAIKIN DX115A1203A8B 1602350789
Location: GROUND

Brand Model serial #
LENNOX CBX27UH~060-230-6-04 1617A11565
Location: #1 ATTIC

Brand Model serial #
LENNOX 14HPX-060-230~-21 1917A07259
l.ocation: #1 GYM IN BACK

Brand Model serial #
LENNOX CBX27UH-048-230-6-04 1617B00751
Location: #2 ATTIC

Brand Mode | Serial #
LENNOX 14HPX-048-230-21 1917C14734
lL.ocation: #2 GYM IN BACK



gl
"5 Tropic
Heating & Air

Weather Engineers, Inc.

P.0. BOX 37068
Jacksonville, FL 32236

{904) 356-3963 Fax: (304) 356-4969
CAC041190

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258

Work Order

10/23/25
Page 3

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258

Qty Material

(4) 20X20X2

(2> 20X24XL

(B) 16X25X2

4> 16X20X2

(45) DRAIN SOLVE PER 0OZ.

(30) ALKABRITE COIL CLEANER (0Z)

Description
COUPON 100

245089

Brand Mode | Serial #
TRANE TWAD9043AAA02B501L 23112790YA
Brand Model Serial #
TRANE TWEQ9043AAAQ04A000000 22501257BA
Location: OUTSIDE SOCIAL HALL

Brand Model serial #
TRANE TWEO9OK3BAAOZBCO 25261008BA
Location: MECHANICAL CLOSET

Brand Model serial #
TRANE

Brand Mode | serial #
TRANE

Amount
0.00




Work Order

Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/23/25
P.O. BOX 37068 Page 4
Jacksonville, FL 32236

(904) 356-3963 Fax: (904) 356-4969

Heating & Alr

CAC041190

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER
14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E 14530 CHERRY LAKEDR E
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258
CallSlipNumber .~~~

245089

All service labor and diagnostics will be warranted thirty (30) days from the date of
initial service. Weather Engineers, Inc. warrants all service parts for a period of one
(1) year from date of original installation provided time does not exceeds the
manufactures warranty period. Weather Engineers,inc. shall provide new materials under
warranty without charge for the part itself. This warranty does not include labor
beyond the initial thirty (30) days or other cost incurred for diagnosis, repairing,
removing, instafling, shipping, servicing or handling of either the defective part or
the replacement part or material. Warranty will be performed during normal business
hours of 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM Monday thru Friday {(only} excluding holidays. Thank You For
Your Business!

10/21/2025 G3:23PM

~
Creg

Authorized Signature



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD- CAP RESERVE

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

10/ 24/ 25 00108 10/17/25 4825 202510 600-53800-61000
DEP FLEX ROOM PAI NTI NG
SPENCER CONTRACTI NG | NC

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TOTAL FOR REG STER

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

STATUS

RUN 12/01/ 25

AMOUNT

1, 880. 00

1, 880. 00
1, 880. 00

PAGE 1

1, 880. 00 000342



this Painting

822 N. AlA Highway Suite #31C
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
{904)-424-3387

Lic. # BL - 5559

P
g@{g =

3

Tbis Painting Deposit Invoice - #4825
Attn: Andy Antonopoulos Date: 10-17-25

Address: Bartram Springs Clubhouse
Phone: 904-803-27G3
Fmail: AAntonopowlos@gmsnf.com

Interior Scope of Work: Repaint all Flex room walls, baseboards, doors, and frames. Doors will be
painted 1 side only.

Excluded Areas: Ceilings and bathroormns.
Preparation and Maintenance: Caulking and spackle wall repairs are included. Drop cloths, paper,
and plastic will be used to protect flooring and furniture. Remove and return all outlet plates and

panels. Prime all walls prior to painting. Sand and oil prime areas on lower walls that are peeling.

Paint Application: Walls will receive 2 coats of Sherwin-Witliams Interior Super Paint.
Doors, frames, and basehoards will be painted with Sherwin-Williams Pro Classic Semi-Gloss.

Price includes all paint, labor, and materials.

Tob Total - $§3,760 50% Deposit Due - $1.:880




Statement Date: September 09, 2025

ATECO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT Amount Due:
PEOPLES GAS 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
AN EMERA COMPANY

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Due Date: September 30, 2025
PeoplesGas.com '

Account #: 221003032432

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on September 30, 2025

Account Summary

-

Current Service Period: August 05, 2025 - September 03, 2025

Previous Amount Due $45.83

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$45.83

Current Month's Charges $45.83 [=] =4[] Scan here to view
- your account online.
e

Amount Due by September 30, 2025 $45.83 L

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. E'.';i 3

i . -
Monthly Usage (Therms) 2022 [ 2025 It's the peak of
hurricane season.
20 Are you ready?
16

Prepare and have a plan in
12 place for before, during and
after the storm.

8
4 Be storm wise and check out
0 PeoplesGas.com/StormSafety

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

ATECO Account #: 221003032432

PEOPLES GAS
AN EMERA COMPANY Due Date: September 30, 2025

Amount Due:

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com
See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.

Payment Amount: $
Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

653853511705
Your account will be

drafted on September 30, 2025

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD Mail payment to:
CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT TECO

393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4 P.O. BOX 31318

PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774 TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.



Page 2 of 2

A l ECO Service For: Account #: 221003032432

Statement Date: September 09, 2025

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
PEOPLES GAS

AN EMERA COMPANY JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Charges Due: September 30, 2025
Meter Read
Meter Location: Clubhouse FP
Service Period: Aug 05, 2025 - Sep 03, 2025 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation
Meter Current Previous _ Measured . _ oo .
Number Read Date Reading Reading - Volume BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period
AHX25588 ‘ 09/03/2025 ‘ 1,580 1,580 0 CCF 1.046 1.0000 Th%roms 30 Days
Charge Details Avg THMS Used Per Day
0.1
0 Natural Gas Charges 0075
Customer Charge $43.07 0.05
Natural Gas Service Cost $43.07 0025 0 THMS 0 THMS
: Thms
Franchise Fee $2.76 Sep 2024 Sep 2025
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $45.83
\ Important Messages

Total Current Month's Charges $45.83

For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill Contact Us

. Residential Customer Care: Online:
Bank Draft In-Person Mail A Check 813-223-0800 (Tampa) PeoplesGas.com
Visit PeoplesGas.com for Find list of Payments: 863-299-0800 (Lakeland) Phone:
free recurring or one time Payment Agents at TECO 352-622-0111 (Ocala) Commercial Customer Care:
payments via checking or PeoplesGas.com P.O. Box 31318 954-453-0777 (Broward) 866-832-6249
savings account. Tampa, FL 33631-3318 305-940-0139 (Miami) Hearing Impaired/TTY:

Mail your payment in 727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 714

the enclosed envelope. _425- .
e Credit or Debit Card e Phone 407-425-4662 (Orlando) Natural Gas Outage:

904-739-1211 (Jacksonville - -
Pay by credit Card Toll Free: All Other ( ) 877-832-6747

using KUBRA EZ-Pay 866-689-6469 Correspondences: 877-832:6747 (Al Other Counties) - Natural Gas Energy

at PeoplesGas.com. Peoples Gas Conservation Rebates:
Convenience fee will P.O. Box 111 877-832-6747

be charged. Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.



Statement Date: September 09, 2025

ATECO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
° 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Amount Due:

PEOPLES BAS JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Due Date: September 30, 2025
Account #: 211003320143

PeoplesGas.com

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on September 30, 2025 Your Energy Insight

Your average daily THMS used
Account Summary N et ey than the same

-

Current Service Period: August 05, 2025 - September 03, 2025 Your average daily THMS used
was 50% lower than it was in
your previous period.

Previous Amount Due $48.89

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$48.89

Current Month’'s Charges $48.89 - E Scan here to view

%?' 2 B your account online.
o
Amount Due by September 30, 2025 $48.89 ’f.a T

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. E

Monthly Usage (Therms) Ml 202« [ 2025 It's the peak of
hurricane season.
10 Are you ready?
8

Prepare and have a plan in

6 place for before, during and
after the storm.
I Be storm wise and check out
o I D | PeoplesGas.com/StormSafety
Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov D

IN

LAV}

Jan Feb ec

Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

A TECO.

Account #: 211003320143
PEOPLES GAS
AN EMERA COMPANY Due Date: September 30, 2025

Amount Due:

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com
See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.

Payment Amount: $
Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

605088261998
Your account will be

drafted on September 30, 2025

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD Mail payment to:
393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4 TECO
PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774 P.O. BOX 31318

TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.



Page 2 of 2

A l ECO Service For: Account #: 211003320143

Statement Date: September 09, 2025

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

PEOPLES GAS JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

AN EMERA COMPANY

Charges Due: September 30, 2025

Meter Read
Service Period: Aug 05, 2025 - Sep 03, 2025 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation
Meter Current Previous _ Measured . _ oo .
Number Read Date Reading Reading - Volume x BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period
AHI40399 09/03/2025 770 766 4 CCF 1.046 1.0000 e 30 Days
Charge Details Avg THMS Used Per Day
0.2 THMS
0.2
015
0 Natural Gas Charges 0.1 THMS
Customer Charge $43.07 01
Distribution Charge 4.2 THMS @ $0.62028 $2.61 0.05
Swing Service Charge 4.2 THMS @ $0.03270 $0.14 Thms
Florida Gross Receipts Tax $0.12 Sep 2024 Sep 2025
Natural Gas Service Cost $45.94 Important Messages
Franchise Fee $2.95
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $48.89

Total Current Month's Charges $48.89

For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill Contact Us

. Residential Customer Care: Online:
Bank Draft In-Person Mail A Check 813-223-0800 (Tampa) PeoplesGas.com
Visit PeoplesGas.com for Find list of Payments: 863-299-0800 (Lakeland) Phone:
free recurring or one time Payment Agents at TECO 352-622-0111 (Ocala) Commercial Customer Care:
payments via checking or PeoplesGas.com P.O. Box 31318 954-453-0777 (Broward) 866-832-6249
savings account. Tampa, FL 33631-3318 305-940-0139 (Miami) Hearing Impaired/TTY:

Mail your payment in 727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 714

the enclosed envelope. _425- .
e Credit or Debit Card e Phone 407-425-4662 (Orlando) Natural Gas Outage:

904-739-1211 (Jacksonville - -
Pay by credit Card Toll Free: All Other ( ) 877-832-6747

877-832-6747 (All Other Counties) Natural Gas Energy

using KUBRA EZ-Pay 866-689-6469 Correspondences:

at PeoplesGas.com. Peoples Gas Conservation Rebates:
Convenience fee will P.O. Box 111 877-832-6747

be charged. Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.



COMCAST Account Number
BUSINESS 8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Sep 10, 2025

Services From Page
Sep 14, 2025 to Oct 13,2025 | 10of3

Hello Bartram Springs Cdd,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance Your bill explained
For 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-6101 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previous balance $360.42 page 3.
EFT Payment - thank you Sep 02 -$360.42
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $345.85
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $14.57
New charges $360.42
Amount due $360.42
o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Oct 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 849574120 3774991
BUSINESS Automatic payment Oct 01, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $360 .42
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Oct 01, 2025
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

4495741203774991.003Lk0420


http://business.comcast.com/help

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App — the easy way
to manage your services on the go.

+ Manage your account details

» Pay your bill and customize
billing options

- View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone
or mobile device to get started.

Need help? We're here for you

=)\
o

/‘
N

Ways to pay Additional billing information

Account Number
849574120 3774991

Visit us online
Get help and support at
business.comcast.com/help

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing
and technical support

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

Services From
Sep 14, 2025 to Oct 13, 2025

Billing Date
Sep 10, 2025

Page
20f3

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Useful information

Moving?
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving (o learn more.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call /11. For issues affecting
customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

More ways to pay:
o\

Online
Wisit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

l"\_'y*

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store
e Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
to find a store near you



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
849574120 3774991

Billing Date
Sep 10, 2025

Services From
Sep 14, 2025 to Oct 13, 2025

Page
30of3

Regular monthly charges $345.85 B

What's included?

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

N Voice Numbers: (904)312-9604

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more

details

You've saved $10.00 this month with your
automatic payments discount.

Comcast Business $329.85
Bundled services $309.90
Data, Voice Package $284.95
Package Includes: Business Internet 200 and 1
Mobility Voice Line.
Equipment Fee $24.95
Voice.
Internet services $29.95
Static IP -1 $29.95
Other credits and discounts -$10.00
Automatic Payments Discount -$10.00
Including Paperless Billing
Service fees $16.00
Directory Listing Management $8.00
Fee
Voice Network Investment $8.00
Taxes, fees and other charges $14.57
Other charges $4.23
Federal Universal Service Fund $2.00
Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.23
Taxes & government fees $10.34
Sales Tax $1.87
State Communications Services $4.46
Tax
Local Communications Services $3.61
Tax
911 Fees $0.40

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.



http://business.comcast.com/myaccount

COMCAST Account Number
BUSINESS 8495 74 1211618453

Billing Date
Sep 10, 2025

Services From Page
Sep 20, 2025 to Oct 19,2025 | 10of 4

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance Your bill explained

For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E OFC, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133 e Your one-time charges are $3.95 due to Paper
Statement Fee charge(s).

Previous balance $844.25 . . .
e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
EFT Payment - thank you Sep 02 -$844.25 bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Balance forward $0.00 page 3.
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $743.60
One-time charges Page 3 $3.95
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $96.70
New charges $844.25

Amount due $844.25

o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment

Your automatic payment on Oct 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 1211618453
BUSINESS Automatic payment Oct 01, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $844.25
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Oct 01, 2025
GMS BARTRAM SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
OFC
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

449574121161645300844258


http://business.comcast.com/help

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App — the easy way
to manage your services on the go.

+ Manage your account details

» Pay your bill and customize
billing options

- View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone
or mobile device to get started.

Need help? We're here for you

=)\
o

/‘
N

Ways to pay Additional billing information

Account Number
849574 1211618453

Visit us online
Get help and support at
business.comcast.com/help

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing
and technical support

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

Services From
Sep 20, 2025 to Oct 19, 2025

Billing Date
Sep 10, 2025

Page
20f4

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Useful information

Moving?
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving (o learn more.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call /11. For issues affecting
customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

More ways to pay:
o\

Online
Wisit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

l"\_'y*

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store
e Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
to find a store near you



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
849574 1211618453

Billing Date
Sep 10, 2025

Services From
Sep 20, 2025 to Oct 19, 2025

Page
3of4

Regular monthly charges $743.60 B

What's included?

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and

customers entertained

Voice Numbers: (904)880-5156,
A (904)880-5370, (?04)880-5014,
(904)374-3397, (904)619-0387
Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $89.00 this month with your
loyalty discount.

Comcast Business $727.60
Bundled services $179.95
Data, SecurityEdge, $244.00
Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet
Performance, 1 Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge.
Loyalty Discount -$89.00
Equipment Fee $24.95
Voice.
TV services $322.90
TV Standard $114.95
Business Video.
Sports and $34.95
Entertainment Package.
TV Box + Remote $11.95
Service To Additional TV $119.50
With TV Box and Remote.
Qty 10 @ $11.95 each
Broadcast TV Fee $37.10
Regional Sports Fee $4.45
Internet services $29.95
Static IP -1 $29.95
Voice services $194.80
Voice Mail Service $15.00
Qty 3 @ $5.00 each
Mobility Voice Line $179.80
Business Voice.
Qty 4 @ $44.95 each
Service fees $16.00
Directory Listing Management $8.00
Fee
Voice Network Investment $8.00

One-time charges

Other charges $3.95

Paper Statement Fee Sep 10 $3.95

Taxes, fees and other charges $96.70
Other charges $18.74
Federal Universal Service Fund $8.77
Regulatory Cost Recovery $9.97



http://business.comcast.com/myaccount

Account Number
849574 1211618453

Billing Date
Sep 10, 2025

Services From Page
Sep 20, 2025 to Oct 19,2025 | 40of 4

Taxes & government fees $77.96
Sales Tax $6.27
State Communications Services $38.52
Tax
Local Communications Services $31.17
Tax
911 Fees $2.00

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and
manage the programming that is right for your family. Learn
more at: business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-
safe-browse.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.


https://business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
https://business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/

o COMCAST
Important Notice BUSINESS

for Voice Customers:

Comcast Notice of Toll-Free Dialing to Reach 711
For access to Telecommunications Relay Services for people with hearing or speech disabilities

The FCC requires voice service providers to provide toll-free, three-digit 711 dialing for access to
Telecommunications Relay Services (TRS). TRS facilitates telephone conversations between people
with hearing or speech disabilities and people with or without such disabilities.

TRS uses operators, called communications assistants (CAs), to facilitate telephone calls between
people with hearing and speech disabilities and other individuals. A TRS call may be initiated by
either a person with a hearing or speech disability, or a person without such disability. When a person
with a hearing or speech disability initiates a TRS call, the person uses a teletypewriter (TTY), another
text input device such as a smartphone or a video phone to call the TRS relay center, and gives a CA
the number of the party that he or she wants to call. The CA in turn places an outbound traditional
voice call to that person. The CA then serves as a link for the call, relaying the text of the calling party
in voice to the called party, and converting to text what the called party voices back to the calling

party.
Dialing 711 to reach TRS makes relay access convenient, fast, and uncomplicated. TRS is available 24
hours a day, seven days a week and all calls are confidential. For more information about the various

types of TRS, see the FCC'’s consumer fact sheet at fcc.gov/trs, or visit the website of the Disability
Rights Office (DRO) at fcc.gov/accessibility.

alte
BO0O3AZ25 COMCAST



o COMCAST
Important Notice BUSINESS

for Voice Customers:

Comcast Notice of Toll-Free Dialing to Reach 711
For access to Telecommunications Relay Services for people with hearing or speech disabilities

The FCC requires voice service providers to provide toll-free, three-digit 711 dialing for access to
Telecommunications Relay Services (TRS). TRS facilitates telephone conversations between people
with hearing or speech disabilities and people with or without such disabilities.

TRS uses operators, called communications assistants (CAs), to facilitate telephone calls between
people with hearing and speech disabilities and other individuals. A TRS call may be initiated by
either a person with a hearing or speech disability, or a person without such disability. When a person
with a hearing or speech disability initiates a TRS call, the person uses a teletypewriter (TTY), another
text input device such as a smartphone or a video phone to call the TRS relay center, and gives a CA
the number of the party that he or she wants to call. The CA in turn places an outbound traditional
voice call to that person. The CA then serves as a link for the call, relaying the text of the calling party
in voice to the called party, and converting to text what the called party voices back to the calling

party.
Dialing 711 to reach TRS makes relay access convenient, fast, and uncomplicated. TRS is available 24
hours a day, seven days a week and all calls are confidential. For more information about the various

types of TRS, see the FCC'’s consumer fact sheet at fcc.gov/trs, or visit the website of the Disability
Rights Office (DRO) at fcc.gov/accessibility.

alte
BO0O3AZ25 COMCAST



Page 1 of 4
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV.

225 N. Pearl St. ; DISTRICT
Jacksonville, FL
® 32202-4513 Account #: 2568379466 Amount Due

Bill Date: 09/17/25 $6,349.12
@® Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jeacom | cycle: 16 Do not pay. AutoPay will process

your payment on 10/09/25.
o Business Customers: (904) 665-6250

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES

EIECHIC oo $ 4,815.13
Electric
WALET e 648.29 || $4.81513
SEWET it 517.31 Wat
o Total - $Giaer29
Irrigation ........ccceeviiiii e 368.39 New Charges A :
ewer
Total New Charges ..o $ 6,349.12 $6,349.12 L PYStge
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.) = Irrigation
$368.39
Previous Balance ...........ccccoceeeviiieennnnn. $ 7,791.36
Payment(s) Received ...........cccccccveeennne -7,791.36
Balance Before New Charges .............. 0.00
New Charges ......ccccceeevecvrveeeeeeiiiieeeeens 6,349.12
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 10/09/25. $ 6,349.12
(\ISSYAEI=S
When adjusting your thermostat, change the
temperature by 1-2 degrees at a time to avoid
stressing your HVAC system.
Water leaks, especially in toilets, are a common
cause of increased water consumption. Identify
and fix any running toilets as needed.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side. —>

I:l Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

I:I Add $ to my monthly bill: $ for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or § for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

Acct #: 2568379466 Bill Date: 09/17/25

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 10/09/25. | TOTALAMOUNT PAID

$6,349.12

SJEN

\_ ONLINE J

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649



Page 3 of 4

g BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT

SJEN

Account #: 2568379466

Bill Date: 09/17/25 Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Water Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 08/14/25 - 09/15/25 Reading Date: 09/15/25

Online: jea.com

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Sewer Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 08/14/25 - 09/15/25 Reading Date: 09/15/25

Service Point: ~ Commercial - Water/Sewer Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal) Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
83003017 32 303 Regular 11/2 4000 GAL 83003017 32 303 Regular 11/2 4000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 48.70  Basic Monthly Charge $ 167.90
Water Consumption Charge 12.24  Sewer Usage Charge 19.52
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.83  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 5.62
Total Current Water Charges $ 62.77  Total Current Sewer Charges $ 193.04

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Water Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 08/14/25 - 09/15/25 Reading Date: 09/15/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current | Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
86860454 32 1436 Regular 2 10000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 75.29
Water Consumption Charge 30.60
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.18
Total Current Water Charges $ 109.07

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Detector Meter Sprinkler Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 08/18/25 - 09/17/25 Reading Date: 09/17/25

Service Point:  Fire Sprinkler 1

Detecto-Meter Charge $ 42.27
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.27
Total Current Water Charges $ 43.54

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Sewer Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 08/14/25 - 09/15/25 Reading Date: 09/15/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
86860454 32 1436 Regular 2 10000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 266.03
Sewer Usage Charge 48.80
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 9.44
Total Current Sewer Charges $ 324.27

IRRIGATION SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commerecial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 08/14/25 - 09/15/25 Reading Date: 09/15/25

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Commercial
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
100691764 32 75 Regular 2 62000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 75.29
Tier 1 Consumption (1 - 7 Kgal @ $3.49 kgal) 24.43
Tier 2 Consumption (> 7 Kgal @ $4.69 kgal) 257.94
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 10.73
Total Current Irrigation Charges $ 368.39



Page 4 of 4

A BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT

SJEN

Account #: 2568379466

Bill Date: 09/17/25 Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service Demand
Service Address: 14532 CHERRY LAKE DR E APT TRCT
Service Period: 08/15/25 - 09/16/25 Reading Date: 09/16/25

Online: jea.com

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 17 EVEREST LAAPT SGO01

Service Period: 08/13/25 - 09/12/25 Reading Date: 09/12/25

Service Point:  Large Commercial - Electric Service Point:  Commercial - Electric
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type | Constant Number Billed | Reading Type | Constant

22489908 32 74961 Regular 40 39200 KWH 22508751 30 47081 Regular 1 6194 KWH

22489908 32 2.15 Regular 40 86 KW 22508751 30 25.57 Regular 1 25.57 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 203.00  Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00
GSD Demand Charge 72240  Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 41314
GSD Energy Charge 1,298.70  Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03659 per kWh) 226.64
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03659 per kWh) 1,434.33  Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 31.65
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 200.31  Gross Receipts Tax 17.81
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 115.76  Total Current Electric Charges $ 712.24
Gross Receipts Tax 101.91
Total Current Electric Charges $ 4,076.41 WATER SERVICE

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14543 CHERRY LAKE DR W APT LS01
Service Period: 08/15/25 - 09/16/25 Reading Date: 09/16/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Electric
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type | Constant

22493394 32 1573 Regular 1 19 KWH

22493394 32 .03 Regular 1 .03 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 1.27
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03659 per kWh) 0.70
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 0.10
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.75
Gross Receipts Tax 0.66
Total Current Electric Charges $ 26.48

Billing Rate: Commercial Reclaimed Irrigation Service
Service Address: 61 EVEREST LAAPT IR01

Service Period: 08/14/25 - 09/15/25 Reading Date: 09/15/25

Service Point:  Reclaim Commercial
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
89241659 32 5129 Regular 1 93000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 31.50
Inspection Fee 6.00
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.81) 53.35
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $4.33) 342.06
Total Current Water Charges $ 432.91

CONSUMPTION HISTORY

I Water Tens Gal [l Electric kWh

55240
41430
27620
13810
0
Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2024 2025
1 Year Ago Last Month This Month | Average Daily
Total kwh Used 55,224 49,861 45,413 1,419
Total Gallons Used 46,000 125,000 76,000 2,375




Page 1 of 4
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV

225 N. Pearl St. ; DISTRICT
Jacksonville, FL
® 32202-4513 Account #: 1540008426 Amount Due

Bill Date: 09/18/25 $348.01
@® Phone: (904) 665-6000 Online: jeacom | cycle: 16 Do not pay. AutoPay will process

your payment on 10/10/25.
o Business Customers: (904) 665-6250

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES

[T o1 TSRS $ 247.39
Electric
WALET e 19.58 || $247.39
SEWET it 27.28 Wat
o Total W g5 s
Irrigation ........ccceeviiiii e 53.76 New Charges s .
ewer
Total New Charges .........cccccocevurnnene $ 348.01 $348.01 el )
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.) = Irrigation
$53.76
Previous Balance ..........cccceeeeevveeneenn $ 357.76
Payment(s) Received ...........cccccccveeennne -357.76
Balance Before New Charges .............. 0.00
New Charges ......ccccceeevecvrveeeeeeiiiieeeeens 348.01
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your
payment on 10/10/25. $ 348.01
(\ISSYAEI=S
When adjusting your thermostat, change the
temperature by 1-2 degrees at a time to avoid
stressing your HVAC system.
Water leaks, especially in toilets, are a common
cause of increased water consumption. Identify
and fix any running toilets as needed.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side. —>

I:l Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

I:I Add $ to my monthly bill: $ for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or § for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

SJEN

SCAN Acct#: 1540008426 Bill Date: 09/18/25
gg LFI)ﬁI\YE Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 10/10/25. | TOTAL AMOUNT PAID
—/
$348.01

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649



Page 3 of 4

g BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT

SJEN

Account #: 1540008426

Bill Date: 09/18/25

Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 08/15/25 - 09/16/25 Reading Date: 09/16/25

Online: jea.com

IRRIGATION SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commerecial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 08/14/25 - 09/15/25 Reading Date: 09/15/25

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Electric Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Commercial
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Constant Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
24063319 32 46247 Regular 1 949 KWH 74759444 32 188 Regular 11/2 1000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00  Basic Monthly Charge $ 48.70
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 63.30  Tier 1 Consumption (1 - 7 Kgal @ $3.49 kgal) 3.49
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03659 per kWh) 34.72  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 1.57
Taxable Fuel Cost (80.00511 per kWh) 485 Total Current Irrigation Charges $ 53.76
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.78
Gross Receipts Tax 3.32 ELECTRIC SERVICE
Total Current Electric Charges $ 132.97

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Residential Water Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 08/18/25 - 09/18/25 Reading Date: 09/18/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
68272587 31 2110 Regular 3/4 1000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 17.67
Tier 1 Consumption (1-4 kgal @ $1.34) 1.34
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.57
Total Current Water Charges $ 19.58

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Residential Sewer Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 08/18/25 - 09/18/25 Reading Date: 09/18/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cuft=7.48 gal)
68272587 31 2110 Regular 3/4 1000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 21.61
Sewer Charge ($4.88 per KGal) 4.88
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.79
Total Current Sewer Charges $ 27.28

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14857 BARTRAM SPRINGS PY
Service Period: 08/15/25 - 09/16/25 Reading Date: 09/16/25

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Electric
Meter Days | Current Reading Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Constant

22493397 32 63390 Regular 1 787 KWH

22493397 32 11.63 Regular 1 11.63 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 23.00
Energy Charge ($0.0667 per kWh) 52.49
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03659 per kWh) 28.80
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 4.02
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.25
Gross Receipts Tax 2.86
Total Current Electric Charges $ 114.42

CONSUMPTION HISTORY

I Water Tens Gal [ Electric kWh

1760
1320
880
440
0
Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2024 2025
1 Year Ago Last Month This Month | Average Daily
Total kwh Used 853 1,756 1,736 54
Total Gallons Used 2,000 3,000 2,000 65




COMCAST Account Number
BUSINESS 849574 1212680338

Billing Date
Sep 16, 2025

Services From Page
Sep 20, 2025 to Oct 19,2025 | 10of3

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance Your bill explained
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E, BLDG GYM, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previous balance $186.82 page 3.
EFT Payment - thank you Sep 08 -$186.82
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $184.95
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $1.87
New charges $186.82
Amount due $186.82
o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Oct 07, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 849574 1212680338
BUSINESS Automatic payment Oct 07, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $1 86.82
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Oct 07, 2025
BARTRAM GMS SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
BLDG GYM
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

4495741212k603380018L825


http://business.comcast.com/help

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App — the easy way
to manage your services on the go.

+ Manage your account details

» Pay your bill and customize
billing options

- View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone
or mobile device to get started.

Need help? We're here for you

=)\
o

/‘
N

Ways to pay Additional billing information

Account Number
8495741212680338

Visit us online
Get help and support at
business.comcast.com/help

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing
and technical support

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

Services From
Sep 20, 2025 to Oct 19, 2025

Billing Date
Sep 16, 2025

Page
20f3

Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Useful information

Moving?
We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving (o learn more.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call /11. For issues affecting
customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

More ways to pay:
o\

Online
Wisit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

l"\_'y*

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store
e Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
to find a store near you



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
8495741212680338

Billing Date
Sep 16, 2025

Services From Page
Sep 20, 2025 to Oct 19,2025 | 30of 3

P
Regular monthly charges JEZRLY < What's included?
Comcast Business $184.95 — In.ternet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network
Internet services $194.95 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details
Data, SecurityEdge $229.00
Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance
and SecurityEdge. You've saved $69.00 this month with your
Loyalty Discount -$59.00 loyalty and automatic payments discounts.
Equipment Fee $24.95
Internet.
Other credits and discounts -$10.00
Automatic Payments Discount -$10.00
Including Paperless Billing

Taxes, fees and other charges $1.87

Taxes & government fees

Sales Tax



http://business.comcast.com/myaccount

Attendance Sheet

District Name: Bartram Springs, CDD

Board Meeting Date: October 13, 2025

Name In Attendance Fee
1  Joel Brighton i/ YES - $200
2 Taner Nierengarten YES - $200
3 Stephanie McKinney YES - $200
4  Lacy Reynolds YES-$200
/
5  Joseph Largen L/ YES - $200

The Supervisors present at the above-referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:

L/ nli3hnr”

Disﬁ@t Manager Signature Daté |

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO BERNADETTE PEREGRINO




& S
RUBICON

Dallas, TX 75373-3963

AUTOBILL

Invoice

Invoice Number 2923250 Billed to

Date: 10/15/2025

Customer Number: 012239
Due Date: 10/20/2025
Invoice Month: October
Payment Term: NET 5 DAYS

Bartram Springs CDD
A00011335.SITE-0001

Winslow Wheeler

GMS Governmental Management Services

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr East, Jacksonville, FL 32258
solear@vestapropertyservices.com

Recurring Service Detail

Service Period Charge Description Location Address

11/01/2025-11/30/2025 Monthly Hauling - Trash 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr

Page 1 of 1

(844) 479-1507
billing@rubicon.com
www.rubicon.com

Current Invoice Total

$952.79

Past Due Amount:
$0.00

Account Balance:
$952.79

* Invoice to be paid by:
Bank Account

Equipment Sub Total

8 Yd Front Load $§952.79

Recurring Total $952.79



HANCOCK 9672000255900 004339781 004339781
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

ACCOUNT NUM. 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

PAYMENT DUE 10-24-25
AMOUNT DUE
CREDIT CARD CENTER { FETURn NEW BALANCE . $4,339.78
P. 0. BOX 96601 TO: MIN. PAYMENT $4,339.78

CHARLOTTE, NC 28296-0601

AMOUNT
ENCLOSED $

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
CORPORATE ACCOUNT

ATTN BERNADETTE PEREGRINO
475 W TOWN PL STE 114

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

*k
0000001 Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

Please make check Payable to
Credit Card Center

5885 HO:Z0 LLASLE5 200055800

Detach here To assure proper credit please return upper portion with remittance

CORPORATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY

CORPORATE ACCOUNT NUMBER
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY

AVERAGE MONTHLY CORRESPONDING ANNUAL PERIODIC
DAILY BALANCE PERIODIC RATE PERCENTAGE RATE FINANCE CHARGE
PURCHASES $0.00 1.770% 21.240% $0.00
CASH ADVANCES $0.00 1.770% 21.240% $0.00
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE 21.24%
(this billing cycle)
PERIODIC RATES MAY VARY.
PREVIOUS BALANCE 3,927.00
CLOSING DATE 09-29-25
NEW PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES 4,339.78
PAYMENT DUE DATE 10-24-25
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
CREDIT LIMIT 15,000
CREDITS .00
AVAILABLE CREDIT 10,660
PAYMENTS 3,927.00-
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES .00
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL:
FINANCE CHARGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812
NEW BALANCE 4,339.78
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO:
TOTAL PAYMENT DUE 4,339.78
CREDIT CARD CENTER
PO BOX 61750 DISPUTED AMOUNT .00
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
To assure proper credit return upper portion with remittance. Grace Period: To avoid an additional Finance Charge on Purchases pay
See reverse side for important information. entire New Balance by Payment Due Date. Finance charge accrues on Cash
Advances daily until paid and will be billed in your next Statement.

Page 1 of 4 See reverse side for important information




Payments received anywhere other than the RETURN TO address on the face of this statement may be subject to a delay in crediting of up
to 5 days after the date of receipt.

If your address or phone number has changed, please call us at 1-800-448-8812, mail us this request in writing to Credit Card Center, PO
Box 61750, New Orleans, LA 70161-1750, or if it's more convenient for you, please visit your nearest Hancock Whitney Financial Center, so
we can update your contact information.

V Detach here and return above portion with your remittance. After detaching, retain lower portion for your future reference

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

The method of determining the balances upon which a Finance Charge is imposed:

We calculate the Finance Charge on the Account by applying the Monthly Periodic Rate to each of the “average daily balances” of Cash
Advances and Purchases (including current transactions).

(a) Average Daily Balance of Cash Advances (including new Cash Advances). To get the “average daily balance” of Cash
Advances, we take the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Cash Advances, but
excluding any other unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Purchases, we add any new Cash Advances transacted that day
and subtract payments and credits posted to the Cash Advance balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Cash
Advances. Then we add all of these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in
the Billing Cycle. This gives us the “average daily balance” of Cash Advances.

(b) Average Daily Balance of Purchases (including new Purchases). To get the “average daily balance” of Purchases, we take
the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Purchases, but excluding any other
unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Cash Advances, we add any new Purchases transacted that day and subtract payments
and credits posted to the Purchases balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Purchases. Then we add all of
these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in the Billing Cycle. This gives us
the “average daily balance” of Purchases. If the New Balance on the Account's previous monthly billing statement was zero or
was paid in full within 25 days after the Closing Date, the “average daily balance” of Purchases will be considered zero.

Page 2 of 4

00000000 - 006104 - 0001 - 0002 - 2



HANCOCK
WHITNEY

ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00

CURRENT BALANCE 4,339.78 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 4,339.78

AVAILABLE CREDIT 10,660.22 PAYMENT DUE DATE 10-24-25

CORPORATE ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900 $3,927.00CR
Post  Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
09-22  09-22 0000 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION 3,927.00CR
INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

DANELLE DEMARCO CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-0420 $0.00 $3,497.83 $0.00 $3,497.83
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-29 08-29 24011345241100022310166 5331 AMAZON RETA* YC3BR88V3 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 11.87
08-29 08-28 24011345240100089475952 5331 AMAZON RETA* VQ4DW9QQ3 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 25.00
08-29 08-28 24692165240101795377902 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*7695T7013 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 64.49
08-29 08-29 24692165241102224450731 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*HC7S92HQ3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 92.73
09-01 08-29 24692165241102393613325 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*W60BBOP93 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 82.75
09-01 08-29 24692165241102239345397 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*2C72R67B3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 205.51
09-02 09-01 24906415244237509189451 5968 CCI*CONSTANT-CONTACT 855-2295506 MA 104.80
09-04 09-04 24692165247107661944272 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*FN8169W63 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 159.96
09-04 09-03 24692165246107404797095 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*UH7MX8GQ3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 275.17
09-04 09-04 24011345247100013177115 5331 AMAZON RETA* 3K70X6YB3 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 611.68
09-05 09-04 24692165247108062591167 7929 SQ *FLY HIGH INFLATABLES GOSQ.COM FL 290.00
09-08 09-05 24906415248237935656137 5045 SSP*COURTRESERVE 844-4073737 FL 99.00
09-10 09-10 24692165253103130766017 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*Y99RW8Z13 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 180.48
09-12  09-11 24692165254104502546499 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*HKO03V5WX3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 10.85
09-12  09-12 24692165255104883849867 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*911JR23T3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 184.84
09-15 09-15 24011345258100034865512 5331 AMAZON RETA* I09CT6RX3 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 17.99
09-15 09-14 24692165257106937008653 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*916YK2L13 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 26.98
09-15 09-12 24692165255105224922636 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*ZB0IY87K3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 102.36
09-17 09-16 24388865259126082443317 4899 SPOTIFY P3A98F92F4 NEW YORK NY 13.14
09-18 09-18 24692165261100235988652 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*AV3XL7VC3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 8.99
09-18 09-16 24943015260010199492366 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 14.94
09-18 09-16 24943015260010199487804 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 35.22
09-18 09-18 24692165261100286750654 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*331BI16A3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 86.21
09-19 09-18 24011345261100120252612 5331 AMAZON RETA* VW16W1T53 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 40.59
09-22  09-20 24692165263102231796517 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*8V81F92U3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 14.70
09-23  09-23 24011345266100044277385 5331 AMAZON RETA* KQ1035LF3 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 5.00
09-23  09-23 24692165266101889742978 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*819X52U13 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 29.98
09-23  09-22 24692165265101803642081 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*0C3GNOOU3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 48.58
09-24  09-23 24692165266102129737562 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*2H0Q634S3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 29.98
09-24  09-22 24943015266010196581157 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #0226 JACKSONVILLE FL 64.46
09-24  09-22 24692165266102122606426 5200 LOWES #00502* JACKSONVILLE FL 158.93
09-25 09-24 24226385268014833001523 5411 WAL-MART #0928 SAINT JOHNS FL 59.42
09-25 09-24 24226385268014833001531 5411 WAL-MART #0928 SAINT JOHNS FL 114.36
09-29 09-27 24793385271002145684217 5814 MCDONALDS 31307 190-4268699 FL 72.07

Page 30f 4

Continued on next page




ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 4,339.78 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 4,339.78
AVAILABLE CREDIT 10,660.22 PAYMENT DUE DATE 10-24-25

00000000 - 006104 - 0002 - 0002 - 2

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

09-29 09-27 24427335271710034144130 5814 CHICK-FIL-A #05116 JACKSONVILLE FL 154.80
ROBERT DURNAN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-8588 $0.00 $825.00 $0.00 $825.00

Post Tran

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
09-11  09-09 24413645253025345840650 5200 HOMERITE WINDOWS AND DOOR JACKSONVILLE FL 825.00
ANDREAS ANTONOPOULOS CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5227 $0.00 $16.95 $0.00 $16.95

Post Tran

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
09-26  09-26 0000 ANNUAL FEE 12.00
09-29 09-25 24943015269010198148028 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 4.95

Page 4 of 4



Danelle DeMarco/September 2025

8/29/25 |Amazon $11.87 1 330 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Batteries
8/29/25 Amazon $25.00 1 330/ 57200 49100|MISCELLANEOUS Gift Card Staff Member of the Month
8/29/25 |Amazon $64.49 1 330 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Card Table
8/29/25 Amazon $92.73 1 330( 57200 46000[{REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Facility Sports/ Rec equipment
8/29/25 Amazon $82.75 1 3201 57200 43700[OFFICE SUPPLIES Laynards for new resident packets
8/29/25 |Amazon $205.51 1 330( 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Janitorial -cleaners
9/1/25 Constant Contact $104.80 1 320| 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Marketing App
9/4/25 Amazon $159.96 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Large outdoor Flag- Veterans Park
9/4/25 Amazon $275.17 1 330( 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Gym wipes
9/4/25 Amazon $611.68 1 330 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE  |Printer
9/4/25 Fly High Inflatables $290.00 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Back to School event - Bounce House
9/5/25 Court Reserve $99.00 1 3201 57200| 43700[OFFICE SUPPLIES Facility-Reservation App
9/10/25 |Amazon $180.48 1 320 57200 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Toner/ink
9/11/25 |Amazon $10.85 1 300( 13100 10101|Due From Rec DVD- Kids Night Out
9/12/25  |Amazon $184.84 1 330| 57200| 46275|Ground Maintenace Dog waste station bags
9/15/25  |Amazon $17.99 1 330( 57200( 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |lysol
9/15/25 Amazon $ 26.98 1 3201 57200 43700[OFFICE SUPPLIES paper clips and office swiffers
9/15/25  |Amazon $102.36 1 300( 13100f 10101({Due From Rec Kids Night Out- Mr Potato head event
9/16/25  |Spotify $13.14 1 330| 57200/ 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Music app for outdoor/pool speakers
9/18/25 |Amazon $8.99 1 330( 57200 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Latex Gloves
9/18/25 |Home Depot $14.94 1 330( 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Toilet paper
9/18/25 |Home Depot $35.22 1 330f 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Hard roll paper towels
9/18/25  |Amazon $86.21 1 330| 57200/ 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Facility Paper Towels
9/18/25  |Amazon $40.59 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Trash Bags
9/20/25 |Amazon $14.70 1 320| 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES wireless mouse
9/23/25 |Amazon $5.00 1 320( 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS DVD- Movie Night
9/23/25 |Amazon $29.98 1 330 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Table Cloths
9/23/25 |Amazon $48.58 1 330( 57200 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Table Cloths
9/24/25 |Amazon $29.98 1 330( 57200 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Table Cloths
9/24/25  |The Home Depot $64.46 1 330| 57200| 46275|Ground Maintenace Mums- Flowers landscaping
9/24/25  |Lowes $158.93 1 330 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Corn Stalks- facility landscaping
9/25/25  |Walmart $59.42 1 330( 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Facilty supplies
9/25/25  |Walmart $114.36 1 330 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Television for Library
9/29/25  |McDonalds $72.07 1 300( 13100 10101|Due From Rec Kids Night Out
9/29/25  |Chick FilA $154.80 1 300( 13100 10101|Due From Rec Kids Night Out
Total $3,497.83




Order Summary

Order placed August 28, 2025 Order # 113-2756646-5485838

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered August 29
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Gms

Amazon Basics AAA Alkaline High-Performance Batteries, 1.5 Volt, 10-Year Shelf
Life, 20 count (Pack of 1)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Replace item: May be possible through August 29, 2026

Return window closed on September 28, 2025
$11.87

Conditions of Use  Privacy Natice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$11.87
$0.00
$11.87
$0.00

$11.87



Order Summary

Order placed August 28, 2025 Order # 113-6371118-7863430

Payment method
Visa endingin 0420
C/iew related transactions)

Amazon eGift Card - You're the best. (Animated)
Sold by: Amazon.com
$25.00

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$25.00
$0.00
$25.00
$0.00

$25.00



Order Summary

Order placed August 28, 2025 Order # 113-3298122-0351464

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered September 2

VINGLI 34" Fold in Half Square Table, Bi-Folding Commercial Table, Portable Plastic
rh Y% [ A\ Dining Card Table for Kitchen or Outdoor Party Wedding Event, White
Sold by: VINGLI-Direct
\{ & Supplied by: Other
Return window closed on October 3, 2025
$59.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$59.99
$0.00
$59.99
$4.50

$64.49



Order Summary

Order placed August 28, 2025 Order # 113-4766852-7110636

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ( View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be

collected:

Grand Total:
Delivered August 30

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Reception

Ce ¢

p

Guirnd 28 Pcs Colored Ping Pong Balls, 40mm Table Tennis Balls, Ping Pong Balls
for Games or Arts, Pong Balls for Kids, Pet Toys

Sold by: Guirnd

Return window closed on September 29, 2025

$6.78

Cannon Sports Table Tennis Paddle - Unbreakable and Weather Resistant for Indoor
Outdoor Use (Assorted)

Sold by: Cannon Online

Supplied by: Cannon Online

Return window closed on September 29, 2025

$28.99

Pickleball Paddles Set of 2, USAPA Approved Fiberglass Surface Pickleball Set with
2 Pickleball Rackets,4 Pickleball Balls,1 Portable Carry Bag, Pickle Racket Set for
Men Women

Sold by: MTEN Store

Return window closed on September 29, 2025

$28.48

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~ Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$92.73
$0.00
$92.73
$0.00

$92.73



Order Summary

Order placed August 28, 2025 Order # 113-8467872-8921055

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered September 10

e T —)
4

Custom Lanyards 30pcs Bulk Personalized For Kids Teachers Students Id Badges
Customize Your Own

Sold by: CUSEVE

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on October 12, 2025

$76.98

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumner Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1896-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$76.98
$0.00
$76.98
$5.77

$82.75



Order Summary

Order placed August 28, 2025 Order # 113-9106003-1488214

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa_ending in 0420 Iltem(s) Subtotal: $191.16
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $191.16
United States Estimated tax to be $14.35
collected:
Grand Total: $205.51
FSA or HSA eligible: $51.57
(inc. tax and shipping)
Delivered August 29

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Gms

Sprayway Glass Cleaner Aerosol Spray, 19 Oz, Pack of 2

a @ Sold by: Amazon.com

rgm gﬁgg Supplied by: Other

s Return window closed on September 28, 2025
- $9.88

Softsoap Liquid Hand Soap Refill, Soothing Clean, Aloe Vera Fresh Scent - 1 gallon
Sold by: Amazon.com

& Supplied by: Other
Return window closed on September 28, 2025

3 $14.49

Delivered August 30
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Reception

° Commercial Multi-Purpose Enzyme Cleaner & Odor Eliminator | Pet & Human Urine,
g Stains & Odors | Carpet, Laundry, Bathroom, Drain & Trash Deodorizer | Dog, Cat,
Organic Waste Remover (1 Gallon)

Sold by: Getcleaners
Return window closed on September 29, 2025
$39.98

Delivered August 30
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Reception

PURELL Advanced Hand Sanitizer Refreshing Gel, Clean Scent, 1 Liter Pump Bottle
(Pack of 1) - 9632-04-CMR

]

S Sold by: Amazon.com

= Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on September 29, 2025

$15.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



N

¢, Constant Contact

Print

Billing Activity - Invoices

Bartram Springs

Attn: Danelle DeMarco

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive
Jacksonville FL 32258

Us

P. 7243317695

Invoices from 09/01/2025 to 09/30/2025
Charge Amount Credit Amount

Date Description

09/01/2025 Invoice #1756710747

Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 890 Winter St - Waltham, MA 02451 US

Today's Date: 10/18/2025
User Name: bartrams



Order Summary

Order placed September 3, 2025 Order # 112-6496355-3348261

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa_ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered September 4
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Large American Flag for Outside 6X10 American Flag Outdoor Heavy Duty Made in
USA -US Flag 6x10 Outdoor with Embroidered Stars and Sewn Stripes 6x10 US Flag
for High Wind- All Weather Flags

Sold by: Rushmore Rose USA Flags

Return window closed on October 4, 2025

$79.98

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1896-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

o

$159.96
$0.00
$159.96
$0.00

$159.96



Order Summary

Order placed September 2, 2025 Order # 113-8528489-9878669

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered September 5

Perfect Velocity Fitness Gym Equipment Wipes - 4 Rolls of 800 Pre-Moistened

EE Cleaning Refill Wet Wipes - For Upwards and Downwards Dispensers
—
B s ) Sold by: Perfect Velocity
= _®" Return window closed on October 5, 2025
g
- $109.99

Delivered September 5

Desk Calendar 2025-2026 large 22 x17 (July 2025-December 2026) 2025-2026
Desk Calendar Large 22 x17,Classic Black Calendar 2025,Large Desktop Calendar
2026 with Plastic Cover

Sold by: OLUPAND US Store

Return window closed on October 5, 2025

$35.99

v ™

Delivered September 5

Perfect Velocity Fitness Gym Equipment Wipes - 4 Rolls of 800 Pre-Moistened
Cleaning Refill Wet Wipes - For Upwards and Downwards Dispensers

Sold by: Perfect Velocity

! Return window closed on October 5, 2025

e $109.99

Condlitions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$255.97
$0.00
$255.97
$19.20

$275.17



Order Summary

Order placed September 3, 2025 Order # 113-8168746-1503454

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Refund Total

Return complete
Your return is complete. Your refund has been issued.

When will | get my refund?

HP Color LaserJet Pro 4201dw Wireless Color Laser Printer, Best-for-Office
_ (4RA86F)
Sold by: Amazon.com
Supplied by: Other
$569.00

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
©® 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$569.00
$0.00
$569.00
$42.68

$611.68
$598.69

s



—

Outlook

Fly High Inflatables and Events - Booking Invoice

From Fly High Inflatables and Events <flyhighinflate@gmail.com>

Date Thu 9/4/2025 7:59 AM
To ddemarco@gmsnf.com <ddemarco@gmsnf.com>

Site 1
BOOKING ID 67
INVOICE DATE 4th September 2025
CONTACT ADDRESS DELIVERY ADDRESS
Danelle .
rt S CDD
14530 E Cherry Lake Dr Y el
32258
EVENT START TIME EVENT END TIME
1:00PM 9th August 2025 5:00PM 9th August 2025
DESCRIPTION ANOUNT
Kraken 7 in 1 dual lane combo (WET) $325.00
Bartram -$35.00
DELIVERY $0.00
SUBTOTAL $290.00
TAX $0.00
BOOKING TOTAL $290.00
AMOUNT PAID $0.00
AMOUNT DUE $290.00

https://www flyhighinflate.com/square-payments.aspx?
id=67&amount=2908&extra=18&guid=3503a3c5-7b73-4e69-a573-7d46df8b3b86




Payment Receipt

CourtReserve Subscription Payment for 9/5/2025 - 10/5/2025

Bartram Springs {Revuipt 200567518

Payment Details

Payment Date Billing Cycie Amount Paid

9/5/2025 9/5/2025 - 10/5/2025 $99.00

Credit Card
skksksk skskesksk skskokok 0420

Billing Details
Full Name Billing Email
Danelle DeMarco ddemarco@gmsnf.com

Billing Address
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, FL, 32258

Subscription Details
Pian Rate $99.00

Total $99.00



Order Summary

Order placed September 9, 2025 Order # 112-4376805-6193855
Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be

collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered September 10
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Jennifer

HP Original 952 Cyan, Magenta, Yellow / 952XL Black Ink Cartridges (4-Pack) |
Works OfficeJet 8702 Officelet Pro 7700, 8210, 8700 Series | Eligible for Instant Ink
| N9K28AN

Sold by: HiTouch Business Services a BU of Staples

Return window closed on October 10, 2025
$167.89

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 19962025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

%

$167.89
$0.00
$167.89
$12.59

$180.48



Order Summary

Order placed September 11, 2025 Order # 112-4118654-9468262

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ( View related transactions )

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered September 16

Package was left inside the residence’s mailbox

Toy Story 3

Sold by: JSR Management, Inc.

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through October 22, 2025
$10.09

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$10.09
$0.00
$10.09
$0.76

$10.85



Order Summary

Order placed September 11, 2025 Order # 112-2170884-7153820

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E @ew related transactions) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered September 12
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: C

Zero Waste USA 2,000 Commercial Grade Dog Waste Station Refill Roll Bags - (Most
Popular) - 40% Thicker than competitor brands - Fits Any Dog Waste Station - 10
Rolls of 200 bags per roll

Sold by: Zero Waste USA

Return window closed on October 12, 2025

$42.99

Delivered September 12
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Signed by: C

Zero Waste USA 2,000 Commercial Grade Dog Waste Station Refill Roll Bags - (Most
Popular) - 40% Thicker than competitor brands - Fits Any Dog Waste Station - 10
Rolls of 200 bags per roll

Sold by: Zero Waste USA
Return window closed on October 12, 2025

$42.99

Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Conditions of Use

$171.96
$0.00
$171.96
$12.88

$184.84



Order Summary

Order placed September 13, 2025 Order # 113-4908998-7419442

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal: $17.99
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $17.99
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $17.99

Delivered September 16
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Lysol Fabric Disinfectant Spray, Sanitizing and Antibacterial Spray, For Disinfecting
and Deodorizing Soft Furnishings, Sundrenched Linen 15 FL. Oz (Pack of 3)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on October 16, 2025

$17.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Order Summary

Order placed September 13, 2025 Order # 113-3912622-2997041

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions)

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered September 14
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:
Your Coupon Savings:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

XL Dry Sweeping Cloth Refills for Swiffer Sweeper X-Large Mop, XL Disposable Dry

60 swerPhe Pads Refills, Pet Hair Dust Heavy Duty Dry Floor Cloth Refills for Floor Sweeping

Romr et and Cleaning, 60 Count
\1’\ Sold by: HelloFairy
Return window closed on October 14, 2025
$19.99

Officemate No.1 Smooth Paper Clips, Pack of 6 Boxes of 100 Clips Each, 600 Clips

Total (99911)
Sold by: Palmetto Commerce

Return window closed on October 14, 2025
$7.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

©® 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$27.98
$0.00
-$1.00
$26.98
$0.00

$26.98



Order Summary

Order placed September 11, 2025 Order # 112-6993662-4860252
Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ( View related transactions ) Shippi el
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 i

United States

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered September 13

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Jennifer

30/PACK %

ssssse

ECOLipak 150 Pack 12 oz Paper Bowls Disposable, Heavy-Duty Biodegradable
Compostable Bowls Made of Natural Sugarcane Bagasse, Suitable for Salad,
Dessert, Milk, Cereals

Sold by: ECOLipak

Return window closed on October 13,2025

$19.99

Pop Secret Microwave Popcorn, Movie Theater Butter Flavor, 3 Oz Sharing Bags, 30
Ct

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on October 13, 2025

$11.99

Mr. Potato Head Mr. Potato Head Set with 13 Parts and Pieces, Toddler and
Preschool Toys for 2 Year Old Boys and Girls and Up

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

- Return window closed on October 13, 2025

$8.94

Ocean Line Funny Disguise Glasses, 6 Pairs Novelty Clown Eyewear with Soft Nose
for Halloween, Silly Eyebrows Party Favors

Sold by: Ocean Line

Return window closed on October 13, 2025

$15.98

Amazon Basics Everyday Paper Plates, 8.62 Inch, Disposable, 100 Count

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on October 13, 2025

$5.65

SGBETTER 30 Pcs Plastic Bowler Hats Bulk 1920s Party Hat Black Bowler Derby Hat
for Men Women Kids Halloween Cosplay Dress up Costumes Party

Sold by: happyhonour

Return window closed on October 13, 2025

$12.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, inc. or its affiliates

$102.36
$0.00
$102.36
$0.00

$102.36



Order Summary J

Order placed September 17, 2025 Order # 111-8618830-0812269

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal: $8.99
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $8.99
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $8.99

Delivered September 18
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Schneider Black Vinyl Synthetic Exam Gloves, 4 Mil, XL, Disposable Gloves Latex-
Free, Plastic for Medical, Cooking, Cleaning, and Food Prep, Surgical Powder-Free,
Non-Sterile, 100-ct Box (XL)

Sold by: A2eshop

Return or replace items: Eligible through October 18, 2025

$8.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Order Summary

Order placed September 17, 2025

Ship to

GMS

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered September 18
Signed by: A DIXON

Order # 111-3040814-7965822

Payment method Order Summary
Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
CView related transactions) Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

_ Scott Professional Pro Hard Roll Paper Towels, Bulk (43959), Hardwound,

©

Absorbency Pockets, White, for ScottBrand Blue Core Dispensers (6 Rolls at 900'
Each, 5,400'/Case)

Sold by: MyOfficelnnovations/Staples, Inc.

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through October 18, 2025

$86.21

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$86.21
$0.00
$86.21
$0.00

$86.21



Order Summary

Order placed September 17, 2025

Ship to

GMS

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered September 19

Order # 111-6055748-4776253

Payment method Order Summary

Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

{ View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.

Signed by: Danelle

$40.59

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice

Plasticplace 32-33 Gallon Trash Bags | 1.5 Mil | Clear Heavy Duty Garbage Can
Liners ] 33"x 39", 100 Count (Pack of 1), (W33LDC15)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through October 19, 2025

Consuimer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$40.59
$0.00
$40.59
$0.00

$40.59



Order Summary

Order placed September 19, 2025 Order # 111-9797146-4875422

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions )

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered September 20
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Logitech M185 Wireless Mouse, 2.4GHz with USB Mini Receiver, 12-Month Battery

Life, 1000 DPI Optical Tracking, Ambidextrous PC/Mac/Laptop - Swift Grey

Sold by: Robert 's Fojjer
Return or replace items: Eligible through October 20, 2025

$14.70

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$14.70
$0.00
$14.70
$0.00

$14.70



Order Summary

Order placed September 16, 2025

Ship to

GMS
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Refunded

Order # 113-8473648-2772221

Payment method
Visa ending in 0420
(View related transactions)

There's no need to return your item. Your refund has been issued.

When will | get my refund?

Pixels [DVD]

$5.00

Sold by: Amazon.com
Supplied by: Other

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice ~ Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure

© 1996-2025, Amazen.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Refund Total

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$5.00
$0.00
$5.00
$0.00

$5.00
$5.00



Order Summary

Order placed September 22,2025 Order # 1 13-2795232-4843430

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E @w related transactior@ Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 2
Signed by: Your express has been delivered

YGPARK 6FT Spandex Tablecloth for Rectangular Tables, Halloween Ghosts Elastic
Fitted Tablecloth Stretch Patio Table Cover Washable Table Protector for Events
Parties Weddings Banquets

Sold by: YGPARK-US

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 4, 2025

$26.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$26.99
$2.99
$29.98
$0.00

$29.98



Order Summary

Order placed September 22,2025 Order # 113-5076751-6664241

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Vi ingi

14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE g 1 0420 | =) Stibitofal v

View related transactions Shipping & ing: '

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 P 'PP'Z'Q AHar:’dl:ing. ;O.OO

United States romotion Applied: -$5.40
Total before tax: $48.58
Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:

Grand Total: $48.58

Delivered September 23

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident,

Signed by: Office

Mindsoft 3 Pack Halloween Kitchen Spandex Tablecloths 6 ft Fitted Tablecloth
Protector Washable Black Orange Purple Table Cover for Rectangular Tables for
Halloween Events, Weddings, Banquets Party

Sold by: Fengxxiao
Return or replace items: Eligible through October 23, 2025

$26.99

I

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Order Summary

Order placed September 22, 2025 Order # 113-6625600-8353829

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions)

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered October 5

Signed by: Your express has been delivered

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Mount Hour Halloween Pumpkin Stretch Spandex Tablecloth Rectangular 6 FT,

Purple Patio Tight Fitted Table Coths 72"X30" for Weddings Banquet Holiday Party
Events
Sold by: SHLinai

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 6, 2025

$26.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Your Ads Privacy Choices

$26.99
$2.99
$29.98
$0.00

$29.98



9021 SOUTHSIDE BLYD.
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256904) dba-0045

0226 00020 68120 (9/22/2%  08.40 py
SALE CASHIER MICHELLE -

787623920808 MUMHHISK 15" <p»

WHISKEY MUM BARREL PURPLE SHALES #15
20829.98 59.96
SUBTOTAL 59.96
SALES TAX 450
e $64.48

TOTAL
KROOXHHHKNKO420 VISA
o o Usig 64,48
AUTH COD% 042835/6204570 TA

Chip Rea

ATD AQ000000031010 VISA CREDIT
F,0,#/J08 NAME: BARTRUM SPRINGS oD
0226 09 25 o> 5 W P

i

0226 20 & 9/22/2025 9850
_ BETURN POLICY DEFINTTIONS
POLICY ID  DAVS POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 30 1272172005



LOWES

LEARN HORE A7 LOWES.LUH/MYVLOUESREUARDS
LOVE'S HONE CENTERS, LLC
4640 GLUFIELD CRUSSIHG OR.
JACKSORUTLLE, FL 32023 (304) BB&-"11Z

EEST S

SALESK: FSTLANOE 5327647 [RANSH: 501834606 09-22-25

6240065 LARGE Lufik STH.K BUncy N 41.92
4@ 11,46

4145670 DECO DRIED CURH STALKS B 949,92
i@ 74.98

SUBTAfAL: 147.84

TOTAL TREC 11.09

TNUOTCE 76741 TdiaL: 158.93
Uisa: 156,93

UISA: XXXXXXXRRXKEGA2G fouril: 158,93 BUTHED: 03108%

TAP REFID:05022074109% 09722725 21:16:38
CUSTOMER CODE: pattran springs
TUR 3 0090006000
A0 ¢ ADOBA0G0EIITN

STORE: 0502 TERWIRAL: 20 0w/2/25 21:17:06

# OF ITEHWHS PURCHASED: o

EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES aiib SPECTAL ORDER ITEHS

THANK Y5U FOR SHOPPING LOUE'S.
FOR FULL DETAILS OH GUR RETURN POLICY, VI8t
LOUES  COH/RETURRS
A URITTEN COPY OF IHE REIURN POLIEY 1§ AUATLABLE
AT QUR CUSTUHER SERVICE DESK

MY LOWE'S REWARDS CHEDLI CARDIOLDERS GET MORE.
FOR DETAILS VISTT LOVES.COM/HYLOYESREUARDS

SR h Rk ARRERFRRRE R R v R bR BE A FIRTPIT P TIPS LI EEN ER 22

©oae 3. W X @8 X

SHARE YOUR FEEDBRCK! %

ENTER FOR & CHANCE 70 BE %

QHE OF FIVE $500 WINAERS DRAUH WONTHLY! %
ENTRE EN EL SORTED HEHSUAL ®

PARA SER UNO DE LGS CINCG GANADURES DE s500! *
X

ENTER BY COMPLET{Hd A SHORT SURVEY %

wETUTH AHE BEER AT auu Inuas. oOR/SUTUeY 2



Give ug feedback @ sUrvey . walmart . cop
Thank vou! D i;‘:?V()(')S).‘SBIL_SN

f
Walmart o<
L Supercenter
904-417-9638 Mar. JOHN
845 DURBTN PAVILION pR
i rona S AINT JOHNS FL 39959
STH 0n9ps OPH 1030431 TE# 31 TR# 02567

% TTEMS Soip 5
#2266 9446 9970 6995 5314

ANNUAL 7 g

ANNUAL -~ =7555165 59000 %gjg; %
CORDS 016321566830 4.98 ¥
FISHING LINE 756791150890 9.96 N
FISHING LINE 75679115080 9.9 N

SUBTOTAL 5654

TAX1 & 5000 2.40

PIF  0.5000 % 0.18

TOTAL 59.42

VISA TEND 59.42

CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- (40 T 1 APPRHEO3501S
99.42  [OTAL PURCHASE
REF # 5u670077 137
TRANS 1) - 0267620392016
VALIDATION - OLXK
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
ALD ADOOOCOON3101y
TERMINAL # 51559041
*No Sigrature Rec . od
PIF Notice
YOUR RECETET CONTAINS A 0.5% PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTURE FFE. PAYABLE TO THE DP1
COMMUNTTY DEVEL OPMENT DISTRICT. THE
FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROYEMENTS TN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE 18 NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED
IN ADDTTION TO SALES TAX. THIS FFE
BECOMES PART oF THE SALES PRICE AND IS
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX.
09724708 13:13:59

Get free delivery
from this store

Scan for 30-day free trial,

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
09724725 13:14:06



GWeusfaﬂh%k@:mmmwmemﬁcmn
Thank yout 11 #: VOQ99UBTLSL

Walmart &2

904-417-9688 Mg JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVILION OR
SAINI JOHNS FL 32259
ST# 0092 OP# 009031 TEH# 31 TRE 02565

# ITEMS SOLD 1
TCH 093 0177 9113 6971 3025 4

i %4

PRODUCT SERTAL # 2503GOB500572A00143
32 TCL HD TV 846042013540 97.00 X

3YR SVC PLAN 084375518051 9.88 T
SUBTOTAL 106.88
TAX1  6.5000 % 6.95
PIF  0.%000 % 0.33

TOTAL 114.36
VISA TEND 114.36
CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 0420 I 1 APPRHO9652S
114.36  TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # 526700766262 o
TRANS ID - 1385267619565776
VALIDATION - 7QGN
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID A0OD00000031010
TERMINAL # 51559041
*No Signature Required
PIF Notice
YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.5% PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO THE DP1
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. THE
FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED
IN ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE
BECOMES PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS
SUBJECT 70 SALES TAX.
09/24/25 13:12:35

[=] D‘ft-’ Li.g Get free delivery

* from this store
* with Walmart+

Scan for 30-day free trial.

Low prices You Ccan Trust. Every Day.
09/24/25 13:12:43
xrxxkx RETURN & EXCHANGE POLICY wwxwwx
Electronics mey be returned
for refund or exchange with receipt
WITHIN 30 days

rwkkkx*xw%thxkxxww#xxwxxx*rwwwwxxwxx*w

K*KYRKXW*#KWXXWWWWK*KW&x**kﬁ*k*****x**
Congratulations on your new Walmart
Protection pian by Allstate. Receipt
Is required to file claim. Register

plan by texting an image of receipt to

2022@2: You can also register or pmake
a claim at wa)mart/com/protectfon or
call 1-877-538-4389 Plan term ang
coverage is liated in detail above.

Plans start date of purchase and
extend beyond manutacturers
warranty .

-If receipt shows ADH PLAN, the plan
tovers accidenta] damage .



230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOMNS, FL 32259 (9043417-4600

1324 Q0051 93610 089716725 11:45 AM
SALE CASHIER SARAH MAE

048834000209 MTN_GRANITE <A= ~
VIGORO MOUNTAIN GRANITE .5CU FT

6@5.87 35.22N
SUBTOTAL 35.22
TAX + PIF 0.00

TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL $35.22
XXOOKKXXXKX0420 VISA

ushg 35.22

AUTH LODF 000068/2511082 TA
Contactle )
AID AOOUO 30031010 VISA CREDIT

P U # JUB NAME YP WALKWAY
1:45 ApM

AT

1324 51 2025 8296

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 70
THE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
_ PUBLTC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND TS SUBJECT

i3

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 12/15/2025

7




,'%*

Kok How doers
% get more done.

o X0 DlRB?ﬂ PAVILTON DRTVE
U JOHNS, FL 52259 7(904) 41 7-4600

1‘?5 ), 75 4 ﬁb& 09/16/25 12:21 p
(E CASHIER Leiiors i (21 PM
0000-4954-739 20" sp WHT A=
ZU""} " OWHITE STEP STONF

! 14, 94y

SUBTOTAL 14.94
TAX + PIF (.00

$led i
USBE 1494
1A

TAN EXEMPT
TOTAL
HAXRIHOOOMREO420 VISA

ndih CODE Q7508572754405

‘ ﬂ | Lm jl iliH{ !!gljf}ﬁjjﬁjif i

PIF NOTICE

FHE a5 ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC THNFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAVABLE 10
I 1 LUHMUNlIV UF/FLOP MENT DISTRICT.
HE FEE T8 COLLECTED AND USED T0 FINANCE

PUBLTG lnPRt iM NT% IN THE DISY RICT,
FEE IS NOT A tA¥ AND IS CHARGED IN
4UD*IJUN 10 SAI!‘ TAX. THIS FEE BiCOmt5
PARY OF THE SALES PRi(L AND IS SUBJECT

TG SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS )
POLICY I DAVS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 80 12/15/2028




M Gman Lori Dunham <lorildunham@gmail.com>

Thanks for placing a mobile order!
1 message

McDonald's Account Services <DoNotReply US@us.mcdonalds.com>
To: Lorildunham@gmail.com

}UQQ{S U

Mobile Order Receipt

Hi Lori,

Thank you for placing your mobile order in the —
McDonald's app—here's your receipt. We hope you
enjoy your food as much as we enjoyed preparing it.

| Check-In# RS86-JO89QH BARTRAM CROSSING

. Order# RS86 14151 OLD ST.

09/2712025 AUGUSTINE RD

04:47:40 PM JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258
us

904-268-6996

20% off when you spend more than $15 (excludes tax) Valid 1x/week. Not

valid with any other offer or promotion, including meal deals. Available
only on Mobile Order and Pay.

Large French Fries Qty 20 $83.80

Discount $16.76
Subtotal $67.04

Tax Rate Base for Tax Tax Amount
7.5 67.04 $5.03
Total $72.07

Total Savings $16.76

Sat, Sep 27, 2025 at 4:47 PM
it Gt
a7



Payment

Card Type: Visa

Authorization: SVQRFNPF7SJPVLB9 - 09/27/2025 04:47:44 PM
Account/Card Number; ***********0420

Approved Amount: $72.07

Merchant ID: MCD-US-31307

Sequence Number: SYQRFNPF7SJPVLB9Y

Balance: $0.00

©2025 McDonald's. All Rights Reserved. 110 N. Carpenter Street, Chicago, IL 60607
if you need help, please contact us.

Your mobile order email receipt will not reflect any changes made to your order at time of Drive Thru check-in,
including arrival at a different participating restaurant, unavailability of certain products, change in price, or
other reason. If there is an updated fotal at Drive Thru check-in, please obtain an updated receipt from the
restaurant. For more information, review Mobile Order & Pay FAQs.

This is a system generated email. Please do not reply.

Privacy | Terms and Conditions




Welcome to Chick-fil-A
South Mandarin FSU (# 0511
Jacksonville, FL
Operator: Eric Gillis
904-503-9773

CUSTOMER COPY
9/27/2025 2:43:58 PH
PICKUP
Order Number: 936273

Guest: Lori Dunham
Phone: 904-239-8660
Secondary Contact:
Phone:

Number of People:35
Paper Goods:Yes
Event Type: None
Guest Instructions:
YES Paper Goods

Promised Time: 9/27/2025 3:00 PM

nline Order Number: 13089

6)

0
1 Nugget Tray LG 107.00
1 MNugget Tray SM 37.00
1 8oz Bottle CFA 0.00
1 8oz Bottle BBQ 0.00
1 Boz Bottle Hny Must 0.00
SUb. Total: $144.00
{3;‘51, $10.80
' $154.80
Change‘ $0.00
Visa: $154.80
Register:5 Tran Seq No: 936273

Cashier:Ethan

It was a pleasure serving youy!l

Have a wonderful day,

Sep 27 2025 2:43 pnm

Card Type
Approval : 022568

Card Number ¢ ORRRRCRkE k(0420
VIS



HomeRite Windows and Doors
4801 Executive Park Court North

Invoice

[ ]
L . Date Invoice #
HomeRite s o5
. . 6/20/2025 39579-002
Windows and Doors Jacksonville, Florida 2 16
Phone# é% B ﬁ
iy T o
. | [
Bill To H ﬁﬂ'l Ship To
VLT
BARTRAM SPRINGS CLUBHOUSE BARTRAM SPRINGS CLUBHOUSE
ROBERT DURNAN ROBERT DURNAN
14530 E CHERRY LAKE DRIVE 14530 E CHERRY LAKE DRIVE
JAX FL 32258 JAX FL 32258
310 500 7492 310 500 7492
P.O. Number Terms Rep
COD CHARGE - REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
39579 Due on receipt SvC
Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount
1 | Windows 1620SH 31 1/4 X 43, 4/4, EXT WHT, HP, LOW-E, 0.00 0.00T
ARGON, FLANGE, EGUAL SASH, SPL GRIDS INSIDE
AND OUT W/ SCR
2 | MISC INT SEALANT 0.00 0.00
2 | MISC EXT SEALANT 0.00 0.00
1 | DISPOSAL FEE DISPOSAL FEE 0.00 0.00
1 | Permits DUVAL Permits 0.00 0.00T
1| MISC ALL MATERIALS 1,370.00 1,370.00
1 | Installation Installation 280.00 280.00
TOTAL SALE 1650.00
DEPOSIT 825.00 VISA AUTH 089135
COD 825.00
Subtotal $1,650.00
Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00
Total $1,650.00
Payments/Credits -$1.650.00
Balance Due $0.00




B Springs Credit Cards

Andy Antonopoulos / October 2025

10/1/25 Home Depot $4.95 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Beaded Chain for ceiling fan
Total $4.95




Soll How doers
NalEl get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00052 49230 09/25/25 09:51 AM
SALE CASHIER SUSAN

030699824052 36 IN CHAIN <A>  4.95N
3' CHROME BEADED CHAIN-CHROME

SUBTOTAL 4.95

TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT !

TOTAL $4.95
XXXXXUXXMXHNG227 VISA

UsD$ 4.95

AUTH CODE 0703353523796 TA
Chip Read
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: CEILING FAN REPAIR

LN TTAR

1057
PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECETIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 12/24/2025

1



Statement Date: October 08, 2025

A TECO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT Amount Due:
PEOPLES GAS 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
AN EMERA COMPANY

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Due Date: October 29 2025
PeoplesGas.com !

Account #: 221003032432

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on October 29, 2025

Account Summary

-

Current Service Period: September 04, 2025 - October 02, 2025

Previous Amount Due $45.83
Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$45.83
Current Month’s Charges $45.83 Scan here to view

your account online.

Amount Due by October 29, 2025 $45.83

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit.

DON'T
BE FOOLED!

Monthly Usage (Therms) M 2024 [ 2025 Scammers are using
20 digital ads, imposter
websites and
16 spoofed phone
12 numbers to pose
as us and steal your \
8 money. Learn how to ®
4 stop them at
o PeoplesGas.com/Scam.
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

A TECO.

Account #: 221003032432
PEOPLES GAS
AN EMERA COMPANY Due Date: October 29, 2025

Amount Due:

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com
See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.

Payment Amount: $
Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

662495439733
Your account will be

drafted on October 29, 2025

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD Mail payment to:
CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT TECO

393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4 P.O. BOX 31318

PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774 TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.



Page 2 of 2

A l ECO Service For: Account #: 221003032432

Statement Date: October 08, 2025

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

PEOPLES GAS R
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Charges Due: October 29, 2025

AN EMERA COMPANY

Meter Read
Meter Location: Clubhouse FP
Service Period: Sep 04, 2025 - Oct 02, 2025 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation
Meter Current Previous _ Measured . _ oo .
Number Read Date Reading Reading - Volume BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period
AHX25588 ‘ 10/02/2025 ‘ 1,580 1,580 0 CCF 1.048 1.0000 Th%roms 29 Days
Charge Details Avg THMS Used Per Day
0.1
0 Natural Gas Charges 0075
Customer Charge $43.07 0.05
Natural Gas Service Cost $43.07 0025 0 THMS 0 THMS
: Thms
Franchise Fee $2.76 0ct 2024 0ct 2025
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $45.83
\ Important Messages

Total Current Month's Charges $45.83

For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill Contact Us

. Residential Customer Care: Online:
Bank Draft In-Person Mail A Check 813-223-0800 (Tampa) PeoplesGas.com
Visit PeoplesGas.com for Find list of Payments: 863-299-0800 (Lakeland) Phone:
free recurring or one time Payment Agents at TECO 352-622-0111 (Ocala) Commercial Customer Care:
payments via checking or PeoplesGas.com P.O. Box 31318 954-453-0777 (Broward) 866-832-6249
savings account. Tampa, FL 33631-3318 305-940-0139 (Miami) Hearing Impaired/TTY:

Mail your payment in 727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 714

the enclosed envelope. _425- .
e Credit or Debit Card e Phone 407-425-4662 (Orlando) Natural Gas Outage:

904-739-1211 (Jacksonville - -
Pay by credit Card Toll Free: All Other ( ) 877-832-6747

using KUBRA EZ-Pay 866-689-6469 Correspondences: 877-832:6747 (Al Other Counties) - Natural Gas Energy

at PeoplesGas.com. Peoples Gas Conservation Rebates:
Convenience fee will P.O. Box 111 877-832-6747

be charged. Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.



Statement Date: October 08, 2025

A TECO BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E Amount Due:
PEOPLES GAS JACKSONVILLE, FL 322585133
AN EMERA COMPANY

Due Date: October 29, 2025
PeoplesGas.com
Account #: 211003320143

DO NOT PAY. Your account will be drafted on October 29, 2025 Your Energy Insight

Your average daily THMS used
Account Summary g:;o%yfagt'theearr.than the same

-

Current Service Period: September 04, 2025 - October 02, 2025 Your average daily THMS used
was 0% higher than it was in your
previous period.

Previous Amount Due $48.89

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement -$48.89

Current Month’s Charges $47.33 Scan here to view

your account online.

Amount Due by October 29, 2025 $47.33

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit.

DON'T
BE FOOLED!

Monthly Usaqe (Therms) . 2024 . 2025 Scammers are using
. digital ads, imposter
websites and
8 spoofed phone
6 numbers to pose
as us and steal your \
4 money. Learn how to °
2 stop them at
0 I Il n PeoplesGas.com/Scam.
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Learn about your newly redesigned bill and get deeper insights about your usage by visiting TECOaccount.com

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment.

A TECO.

Account #: 211003320143
PEOPLES GAS
AN EMERA COMPANY Due Date: October 29, 2025

Amount Due:

Pay your bill online at PeoplesGas.com

See reverse side of your paystub for more ways to pay.
Payment Amount: $
Go Paperless, Go Green! Visit PeoplesGas.com/Paperless to enroll now.

618051202480
Your account will be

drafted on October 29, 2025

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD Mail payment to:
393 PALM COAST PKWY SW, UNIT 4 TECO
PALM COAST, FL 32137-4774 P.O. BOX 31318

TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

Make check payable to: TECO
Please write your account number on the memo line of your check.



Page 2 of 2

A l ECO Service For: Account #: 211003320143

Statement Date: October 08, 2025

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

PEOPLES GAS JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

AN EMERA COMPANY

Charges Due: October 29, 2025

Meter Read
Service Period: Sep 04, 2025 - Oct 02, 2025 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation
Meter Current Previous _ Measured . _ oo .
Number Read Date Reading Reading - Volume x BTU x Conversion = Total Used Billing Period
AHI40399 10/02/2025 772 770 2 CCF 1.048 1.0000 2.1 Therms 29 Days
Charge Details Avg THMS Used Per Day
0.1 THMS 0.1 THMS
0 Natural Gas Charges 0075
Customer Charge $43.07 0.05
Distribution Charge 2.1 THMS @ $0.61178 $1.28 0.025
Swing Service Charge 2.1 THMS @ $0.03270 $0.07 Thms
Florida Gross Receipts Tax $0.06 Oct 2024 Oct 2025
Natural Gas Service Cost $44.48 Important Messages
Franchise Fee $2.85
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $47.33

Total Current Month's Charges

For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit PeoplesGas.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill Contact Us
. Residential Customer Care: Online:
Bank Draft In-Person Mail A Check 813-223-0800 (Tampa) PeoplesGas.com
Visit PeoplesGas.com for Find list of Payments: 863-299-0800 (Lakeland) Phone:
free recurring or one time Payment Agents at TECO 352-622-0111 (Ocala) Commercial Customer Care:
payments via checking or PeoplesGas.com P.O. Box 31318 954-453-0777 (Broward) 866-832-6249
savings account. Tampa, FL 33631-3318 305-940-0139 (Miami) Hearing Impaired/TTY:
Mail your payment in 727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 74+
the enclosed envelope. -425-. .
e Credit or Debit Card e Phone ggz ji: f’sz’ij(osand?l)l ) Natural Gas Outage:
) -739- acksonville -832-
Pay by credit Card Toll Free: All Other 877-832-6747 (All Other Counties) 877632 74T
using KUBRA EZ-Pay 866-689-6469 Correspondences: Natural Gas Energy
at PeoplesGas.com. Peoples Gas Conservation Rebates:
Convenience fee will P.0. Box 1M 877-832-6747
be charged. Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.



	12.08.25 Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the November 10, 2025 Meeting
	V. A.	Pressure Washing
	V. B.	Sauna Repairs (presentation by Mark Moody)
	VII. B. Discussion of Staffing Hours
	IX. D. 1. Amenity Management & Field Operations Report
	XI. A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2025
	XI. B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	XI. C. Approval of Check Register



